i

CHINA TING GROUP
ERE

Stock Code M3 155 : 3398

Annual Report 2013 &






Contents
B &k

56
58
59
53

Financial Highlights
Bt IS S &

Corporate Information

RAEVE R

Chairman’s Statement

EITRBRE

Management's Discussion and Analysis
ERENREAMN

Directors and Senior Management
E=ksEERAR

Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Report of the Directors

EzeRs

Independent Auditor’s Report

B L% BN R

Consolidated Balance Sheet
HEBEBGER

Balance Sheet
BEAGBX

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mErmlax

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
el el e

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
HBABSRERRK

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 3R 2% Bt 5

Five-year Financial Summary
REFEIBHE




B % 48 &







4

Financial Highlights
G2
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Financial Highlights

BEmE
2013 2012
—B—=F T
HK$ million HK$ million % Change
ER-Diw BEAT B %
Revenue I A
OEM Business R ERE XL 1,915.6 2,109.8 (9.2)
Brand Retail Business mEEEEL 491.2 4722 4.0
2,406.8 2,582.0 (6.8)
Operating profit K F 171.3 214.4 (20.1)
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the KA &) B #E 5 H A
Company FE A i 151.2 154.9 (2.4)
Dividend per share (HK cents) RSB 3.96 3.70
Dividend payout ratio AR SR b 55% 50%
Equity attributable to the equity holders of RARIREREE A RIS
the Company S 2,956.1 2,806.1 5.3
Equity per share (HK$) gREZ (BT 1.41 1.34 5.2
EQEEERERLAT —T—=-FFK
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) *°
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang "3°

Mr. WONG Chi Keung 2> ¢

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 134

Notes:

Member of Audit Committee
Chairman of Audit Committee
Member of Nomination Committee
Chairman of Nomination Committee
Member of Remuneration Committee
Chairman of Remuneration Committee

ok wN =

Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant
Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond CPA, FCCA

Head Office and Principal Place of Business in

Hong Kong
27th Floor, King Palace Plaza
55 King Yip Street
Kwun Tong
Kowloon
Hong Kong

Registered Office

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive P.O. Box 2681
Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Company Website

www.chinating.com.hk

Principal Banker
Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited

Legal Advisers
Squire Sanders
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Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Principal Share Registrar

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-16, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

2014 Annual General Meeting
23 May 2014

Closure of Register of Members

For the Annual General Meeting

— From 21 May 2014 to 23 May 2014 (both days inclusive)

For determination of entitlement to the Final Dividend
— From 30 May 2014 to 4 June 2014 (both days inclusive)
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On behalf of the board of directors of China Ting Group Holdings Limited,
| am pleased to present to you the 2013 annual report of the Company and
its subsidiaries.

In 2013, the global economy continued its recovery course in a slow pace,
but the growth remained subdued. The economic recovery in developed
countries was affected by a number of factors, thus the growth momentum
was hardly optimistic. The U.S. economic stimulus policy did not produce
a significant result, while the subsequent effect of the European debt crisis
persisted. The economic development trend of China in 2013 continued as
compared to that of 2012 and a steady growth was maintained. The year of
2014 is still regarded as an adjusting year for China in respect of structure
adjustment, reform facilitation, growth stabilization and risk control.

For the Group’s OEM/ODM business, as the economy of the main export
markets was still in a stage of slow recovery, the competition in retail
markets was fierce and the confidence from the consumers still needed to
be regained. The management was cautiously optimistic on such business
segment and continued to enhance its edges on providing professional and
integrated services for customers, improved the capabilities on research and
development, innovation and design, and strived to develop new markets
and new customers.

The retail business was also under a series of adjustments and has made
certain progress in the China market. The Group’s own brand of Finity has
maintained a steady growth, and Riverstone has also recorded a significant
growth. Recently, we have become the joint venture partner with the U.S.
“Camuto” Group, so that our brand portfolio would be greatly enhanced. For
the second half of 2014, “Vince Camuto” Life Series will be introduced in the
China market.

In 2014, while the Group will expand its OEM/ODM business steadily, it will
also focus on the development of the retail business. In order to promote
the rapid growth of the existing brands, the Group will launch a series of
measures such as strengthening the brand management, improving the
product design, expanding the sales network and updating the brand image.
At the same time, it will actively look for the cooperative opportunities with
the international brands, thus to enhance the Group's overall brand portfolio
and competitiveness.

| also take this opportunity to thank all our Shareholders for their confidence
and unwavering support in these difficult environments, and also to
express my gratitude to our management teams and staff for their diligence
commitment and dedication.

TING MAN YI
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis
=) f% J‘ HT A & Tﬁ

Business Review

During the second half of 2013, the economy of certain developed countries
which are the target markets of the Group started to recover gradually.
Among the major economies in the world, the economic performance of the
U.S. and China continued to improve. The Eurozone economy was bottoming
out with a weak growth during the year. The China economy has maintained
a stable growth, and it is still in the course of structural adjustment and
deepening reform.

The markets of the Group’s major export countries and regions remained
weak, and consumers were still price sensitive in their consumption. On the
other hand, the Renminbi continued to appreciate, which led to continued
increases in the domestic raw materials and labour costs and resulted in
exchange loss during the year as part of ordinary course of business of the
Group. Combining the effect of all these factors, the Group’s OEM/ODM
business has maintained a steady development, while the sales amounted to
HK$1,915.6 million.

The PRC government has strengthened the adjustment and reform as
its main tasks. Under the action of this macro environment, the China
economy has entered into a period of structural slowdown. The consumption
growth was, however, at a slower pace than 2012. The Group was also
adjusting its own brands in a timely manner for the purpose of formulating
different development strategies for each brand. Couple with the ongoing
rationalisation and integration, the sales in the retail business of the Group in
2013 amounted to HK$491.2 million, representing an increase of 4.0% over
last year.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s revenue amounted
to HK$2,406.8 million, representing a decrease of 6.8% as compared with
HK$2,582.0 million in 2012. The gross profit for the year ended 31 December
2013 was HK$759.7 million, representing an insignificant decrease of 1.7%
as compared with HK$773.2 million in 2012. The decrease in the gross profit
was less than the decrease in revenue because of the stringent cost coated
measures implemented by the Group. As a result, the net profit attributable
to equity holders was HK$151.2 million. Earnings per share were HK7.20
cents and net asset value per share was HK$1.41.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
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OEM and ODM Business

During the year, the revenue derived from our OEM/ODM business recorded a
decrease to HK$1,915.6 million from HK$2,109.9 million in 2013. Silk, cotton
and synthetic fabrics continues to be the major products which contributed
HK$1,472.8 million (2012:HK$1,686.5 million), representing 76.9 % (2012:
79.9 %) of the total turnover of our OEM/ODM business.

In terms of markets, sales to the US market amounted to HK$1,418.9 million
(2012: 1,630.2 million), which accounted for 74.1% (2012 : 77.3%) of the
OEM/ODM revenue. Sales to European Union and other markets were
approximately HK$171.6 million (2012 : HK$200.2 million) and HK$325.1
million (2012 : HK$279.5 million), respectively.
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EIRE @ LD

Fashion Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the retail sales of the Group
increased by 4.0% from HK$472.2 million to HK$491.2 million. Finity,
the major brand of the Group, contributed HK$278.5 million to the retail
business, representing an increase of 4.1% as compare with HK$267.5 million
for the year 2012.

In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from concessions
amounted to HK$390.3 million (2012 : HK$346.5 million), accounting for
79.5% of total retail turnover. Sales from freestanding stores and franchisees
amounted to HK$35.2 million (2012 : HK$38.5 million) and HK$65.7 million
(2012 : HK$87.2 million), respectively.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to retain a solid financial position. During the year, the
Group's working capital needs were principally supported by the financial
resources generated from its normal operations. As of 31 December 2013,
the cash and cash equivalents were approximately HK$178.8 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 44.2% from approximately
HK$320.4 million as of 31 December 2013. The decrease in the cash balance
was primarily due to the entrusted loans entered with the borrowers,
which are companies established in the PRC, through the lending agent, a
commercial bank in the PRC. The entrusted loan arrangements would, in the
opinion of the Directors, have a better utilisation of the financial resources
of the Group. The Group had bank borrowings of HK$316.2 million (2012 :
HK$293.1 million), repayable within one year. The debt to equity ratio (total
borrowings as a percentage of total equity) was 10.5% (2012 : 10.3%). The
Directors are confident that the Group has adequate financial resources to
support its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and Renminbi
and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in Renminbi, US
dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As of 31 December 2013, all cash and cash
equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly denominated in US dollars,
Renminbi and Hong Kong dollars. Because of the appreciation of RMB
in 2013, we recorded an exchange loss of HK$17.7 million as part of our
ordinary course of business.

Outlook

The U.S. market is still the major OEM/ODM market for the Group. Generally,
the expectation from the analysts on the U.S. economy in 2014 remains
optimistic. The Group will promote the growth of new customers by
enhancing the product design and development, continuous innovation and
product diversification. Meanwhile, it will also strengthen the cooperation
with the existing partners, and maintain and expand its business by providing
high value-added products and services.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
EIRE @ LD

While continuing to maintain the U.S. market, the Group will strengthen its
business expansion in Europe and the emerging markets, and more business
cooperation opportunities will be sought to increase orders and diversify
risks.

Meanwhile, the development of the retail business will continue to be the
focus of the Group in 2014. Through the strategy of joint venturing with the
new international partners, the Group is accelerating its effort in expanding
the retail business. The latest strategic partner of establishing a joint venture
is the Camuto Group of the U.S. By leveraging the existing retail network, the
well-known brand “Vince Camuto” of Camuto Group will be introduced into
the China’s retail market. Its image flagship store is scheduled to be opened
in the second half of 2014. Vince Camuto includes a wide range of products,
such as shoes, handbags, apparel and other accessories, and provides
consumers with a physical and mental fashionable experience.

At the same time, under the guidance of the respective brand strategies,
China Ting's own brand of Finity, Riverstone and Elanie will focus on
strengthening the product design and brand image, actively establishing
quality shops, improving the same-store sales and enhancing the brand
power and competitiveness.

In 2014, it is expected that the growth pace of the mainland economy will
slow down, and the retail market will remain highly competitive. The Group
will focus more on the development of the retail business segment, and give
the greatest support in all aspects to promote the continued improvement
and growth of the Group's retail business.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately 9,300 full-time
employees. Staff costs (excluding share-based payments) for 2013 stand at
HK$560.7 million, representing an increase of approximately 0.3% over the
previous year.

The management continues to believe that a competitive remuneration
scheme, a safe and comfortable workplace, and heightened career
development opportunities are incentives for employees to excel in their areas
of responsibilities.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Directors and Senior I\/Ianagement

Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 57, is the Chairman of the Group and an executive
Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in December 1992 and
has considerable experience in the silk fabric and silk garment manufacturing
and trading business. Prior to establishing the initial company of the Group,
Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk Industrial Company ( #1 M 71 % #
T % /A 7] ) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is currently responsible for the
overall strateglc planning of the Group, especially overseeing the expansive
manufacturing industrial complex in Hangzhou, as well as the planning and
implementation of major new investments and projects of the Group. Mr.
TING is the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and the
younger brother of Ms. DING Yinger.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 53, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (3#f )T 32 T X

£) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (¥ )T 4% 48 T £2Bz),
in 1987 and has over 20 years of experience in the operations of garment
export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer
and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr. CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 54, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company
Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment manufacturing
business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from the operations of
weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and dyeing and is responsible
for the Group's fabric research and development along with innovative
techniques. Mr. DING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms.
DING Yinger and the elder brother of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 50, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry
and joined the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group's sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree in
Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr. CHEUNG
was admitted as a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society and Phi
Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 56, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration in
1997, an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business Management
in 2003 and a Master's Degree in Laws (Chinese and Comparative Law) in
2009. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.
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Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 30 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive and group financial
controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH"), the shares of which are listed
on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining NWSH, he was a senior manager of
an international accounting firm. Dr. Cheng is now Senior Partner of Leslie
Cheng & Co. as well as an independent non-executive director and chairman
of audit committee of Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited, Tianjin Port
Development Holdings Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited all
being companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
Chief Executive Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is currently a
non-executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King Holdings
Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 58, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s degree
in business administration from the University of Adelaide in Australia.
He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and CPA
Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators and The Chartered Institute of Management Accountants.
Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of Greater China Capital Limited
(formerly known as Sinox Fund Management Limited) and is licensed to carry
out certain regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance
namely asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. Wong has over 36 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of Yuexiu
Property Company Limited (formerly known as Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited), a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also an
independent non-executive director and a member of the audit committee
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia Standard International Group Limited,
Century City International Holdings Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings
Company Limited, ENM Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited,
PacMOS Technologies Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal
Hotels International Holdings Limited, TPV Technology Limited, Ngai Lik
Industrial Holdings Limited and Zhuguang Holdings Group Company Limited,
which are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong
has resigned as an independent non-executive director, the chairman of
the audit committee and remuneration committee and a member of the
nomination committee of First natural Foods Holdings Limited (Stock code:
1076) with effect from 21 November 2013. First Natural Foods Holdings
Limited issued a joint announcement with the Offeror (as defined therein)
on 14 November 2013 regarding the close of mandatory unconditional cash
offer to acquire all the issued shares of First Natural Foods Holdings Limited
and announced the result of the offer referred in that announcement.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 60, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 25 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China) Limited,
Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation, Hong Kong
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Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets Partnership (Hong
Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the AIG Infrastructure Fund
L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited, Golden Harvest Entertainment
(Holdings) Limited, and China Huiyuan Juice Group Limited, which are all
companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. He is also
Executive Director of Chanceton Financial Group Limited (stock code:8020) a
company listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

On 28 March 2014, Mr. Leung was appointed as an independent non-
executive director and chairman of audit committee of Optics Valley Union
Holding Company Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong (“Stock Code: 798 “). Optics Valley is engaged primarily in the
development and operation of large scale business parks with distinctive
industry themes.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 54, is a vice president of the Group and the
managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI
joined China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the strategic
development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing and overall
management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the garment industry
and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a couple of well-established
companies in the garment industry.

Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 48, is a director and General Manager
of Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited Shanghai Branch. Mr. LEUNG
joined the Group in May 2000, and has since been responsible for the sales,
marketing and overall management of the office. Mr. LEUNG has considerable
experience in the garment and textile industry.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 37, is the president of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in 2005 and has assumed the
management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN holds an LLB from Zhejiang
University Law School, an LLM from University of Glasgow, Scotland
(International Law) and an LLM from University of Warwick, UK (Law in
Development). Prior to joining the group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant
manager within the Department of Government Procurement of China and
as consultant in the international legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management
Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group and is responsible
for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE joined the
Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since, including being
the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited and
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited. Mr. YE graduated from
Zhejiang Medical University ( 47 )T & &} KX 2 ) in 1983 with a bachelor’s
degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of experience in apparel
production management and product quality control.
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Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 51, is a vice president of the Group overseeing its
export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou. Mr.
FU joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable experience in
business expansion notably in fabric and product innovation, fabrication
and production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with bachelor’s
degree from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (4 )T 32 T K 2), formerly known
as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (4 )T # #8 T 22 f7 ). He also received
extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he joined the Group.

Ms. SHEN Xuan, aged 38, joined the Group in 2002 and is a vice president
of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company
Limited, in charge of finance, sourcing and production of retail business of
the Group. Ms. Shen graduated from Zhejiang University of Finance and
Economics and has considerable experience in the management of apparel
manufacturing, production management and product quality control. Ms.
Shen is also the niece of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group and the managing
director of Zhejiang China Ting Brand Management Company Limited and
the director for art and design for the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in
August 1998 and is responsible for the design, promotion and management
and exploitation of the Group’s various in-house brand names in the China
market, including the Group’s own brands of FINITY, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE
and the licensed brand of MAX STUDIO. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University (1)1 32 T K 2) formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (4 /T # 48 T 22 3) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 52, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity International Fashion Company Limited, joining the Group
in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of the above-mentioned fashion
company, he has been responsible for the manufacturing, sales, promotion
and marketing of the brands’ apparel retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is
very experienced in market promotion and branded apparel development in
the PRC. He graduated from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (i
7T B& % B 48 K 2 )in 1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING
Hung Yi, an executive director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 46, is a vice president of the Group and the general
manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the
group in April 1998 assuming the said post of general manager in 2003. With
more than 10 years of experience in garment manufacturing and fashion
retail sales behind him, Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations
of the ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from
the Zhejiang Normal University (7 JT &l # A2 ) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business
Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 65, originally director of Concept Creator Limited,
France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European operations, is
now the vice president of the Group responsible for investor relations and
global business development while maintaining her role as director of sales
for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’s degree in Business Consultation

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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and Professional Coaching for Change Management from joint faculties
HEC, France and Oxford University, UK. Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of
management experience with 10 years in the service industry (Air France HK
Regional office) and over 15 years in the textile sector, specializing in market
development, sales and corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the
Group in June 2002.

Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 58, is a vice president of the Group, responsible for
the Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG joined
the Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general manager of
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March 2003. Mr. FANG
is currently in charge of administration and corporate management, including
offices, production facilities and properties, of the China Ting Industrial
Complex in Hangzhou. Mr. FANG also assumes responsibilities as General
Manager of the Group's latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners.
Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi University (JT 78 K £2)
in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 59, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003 and
is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the Group'’s
OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate of Certified
Public Valuer of the PRC (R ZE A R FE = it & E T (A A E £) as well
as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants (# Bl 7
it & 5t 80 % €). Mr. MAO has over 20 years of work experience in financial
management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 64, is the General Manager (Finance) of the Group
in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is responsible for the
management of funds for the Group and overall financial management and
control of the Group'’s retail business in China. Ms. DING has considerable
experience in financial management and is the elder sister of Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi, and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 36, is the Financial Controller and
also the Company Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group
in May 2005, and is responsible for the Group’s overall matters related to
financial and treasury management, financial accounting and reporting,
budgetary control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated
from the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology and also holds
a Master’s Degree in Business Administration (MBA) from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an international accounting firm in
Hong Kong.
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ate Governance Report
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The Directors recognise the importance of corporate governance and are
committed in maintaining high-standards of corporate governance in the
management structure and internal control procedures of the Group, in order
to make sure that all business activities of the Group and the decision- making
process are properly regulated to safeguard shareholders’ interests as well
as the Company’s assets to lead and manage the Company to success. We
recognize the value and importance of achieving high corporate governance
standards to promote corporate transparency and accountability and to
enhance shareholders’ value. This report summarises how the principles as
set forth in the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance
Report have been applied in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013.
The company complied with the code provisions set forth in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Code”) under Appendix 14 to The Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”)
throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance practices
with reference to the latest corporate governance developments. The
key corporate governance principles and practices of our Company are
summarized below.

The Board of Directors

Board Composition
The Board currently comprises seven directors and the composition is set out
as follows:

Mr. TING Man Yi
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Chairman and Executive Director

THREE ITRERNTES

Mr. TING Hung Yi Chief Executive Officer and Executive Director
TR E THREZRFATES

Mr. DING Jianer Executive Director

TEREE WITE=R

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter Executive Director

REESLE BITES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Independent Non-Executive Director
BEE L BUIFRITESF

Mr. WONG Chi Keung Independent Non-Executive Director
HZBEE BIUFWTES

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Independent Non-Executive Director
RREFLE BIUFNTES

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group. The
principal roles of the Board are:

— to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our Group;
— to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our Group;

— to monitor and evaluate the Group's operating and financial
performance;
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— to review and approve our Group's annual operating and capital
expenditure budgets, interim and annual results, material contracts
and transactions, declaration of dividend, Directors’ appointment or
re-appointment following the recommendation(s) by the Nomination
Committee as well as other ad hoc matters which need to be dealt
with by the Board;

— to establish effective control measures so as to assess and manage
risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

— to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate accounting
systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill the accounting and
financial reporting functions.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Company to the
management of the Group, who possesses extensive operating experience
and industry knowledge, and also instructs the management to implement
the Board’s decisions and resolutions. In addition, the Board has also
delegated certain specific responsibilities to various Board committees,
namely, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee. The Board currently comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors are set forth on
pages 19 to 21 of this report.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance duties
set out in its terms of reference, including:

— to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

— to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

— to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

— to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors of the Company;
and

— to review the Company’s compliance with the code provisions as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules and disclosure in the corporate
governance report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter.
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of the other
executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The Company has entered into service contract with each of the executive
directors and appointment letter with each of the independent non-executive
directors setting out their duties, terms and conditions of service and
appointment, respectively.
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The articles of association of our Company (“Articles of Association”) provide
that all our Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years and at each annual general meeting, one-third of our Directors for
the time being or, if the number is not a multiple of three, then the number
nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation and
offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers that sufficient
measures have been put in place to ensure our Company’s corporate
governance practice in this aspect provides sufficient protection for the
interests of shareholders to a standard commensurate with that of the code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office only until the
Company'’s next following general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-
election at that meeting.

Pursuant to the implementation of the new code provision in the Code on
board diversity in September 2013, the Company has taken steps to comply
with it and adopted a board diversity policy (the “Diversity Policy”) setting
out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board in 1 September 2013.
The Nomination Committee will monitor the implementation of the Diversity
Policy and review the same as appropriate and recommend any revisions to
the Board for consideration and approval.

Board Meetings

The Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee had held 4, 2, 1 and 1 meeting respectively in 2013. The
attendance at the Board, respective Board Committee meetings and Annual
General Meeting held in 2013 are as follows:
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Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Director Board Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
BE= Exg BEHRZEE FHEEE REZEEE RRBFXE
Executive Director
HITES
Mr. TING Man Vi
THREE 3/4 — — — 171
Mr. TING Hung Vi
THREE 4/4 — 1/1 1/1 1/1
Mr. DING Jianer
TREZEE 3/4 — — — 7
Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
ok E B LA 4/4 — — — 7
Independent Non-Executive Director
BYKHTES
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BN E L 4/4 2/2 7 7 171
Mr. WONG Chi Keung
=R AE 4/4 2/2 171 — 171
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit
RRESLE 4/4 2/2 — 171 171
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The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business strategies
and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating and financial
performance, the review of the corporate governance standard and the
supervision of the management of the Group. The management of the Group
is responsible for the implementation of the business strategies and the day-
to-day operations of the Group under the supervision of the Chief Executive
Officer. The Directors have full access to information on the Group. All senior
management of the Group also provide the Directors from time to time with
information on the business of the Group.

Training and Development

The Company places great importance on directors training and annually
holds a Board of Directors conference to reaffirm directors’ duties and
responsibilities and to advise the directors on various subjects including,
Listing Rules compliance, updates to the Listing Rules, SFC rules and
regulations, enforcement actions taken by the SFC and Stock exchange
and how the rules and regulations impact on the Company’s business and
corporate governance.

All Directors are provided with a Directors Manual with summaries of the
directors duties and responsibilities as a director of a company listed on the
Stock exchange (including connected and notifiable transactions); disclosure
of interest in securities of the Company and the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by a Director of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the
Listing Rules and also contains the group chart and the Company Bye-laws.
All Directors have participated in continuous professional development to
refresh and develop their knowledge and skills as well as to receive updates
on developments in corporate governance practices. This is to ensure their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

A briefing session was organized for Directors in December 2013 to update
the Directors on the new amendments to the corporate governance code and
associated Listing Rules.

A record of the director’s participation in the continuous professional
development program is kept with the company secretary.

Compliance with Model Code

The Company follows the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
(the "Model Code”) and its amendments from time to time as the code of
conduct for directors in their dealings in the Company’s securities. Formal
written notices are sent to the directors prior to the commencement of the
periods of 30 days immediately preceding the publication of our interim
results announcement and 60 days immediately preceding the publication of
our annual results announcement, as a reminder that directors may not deal
in the securities of the Company during those periods up to and including
the date of publication of results. Having made specific enquiry with the
Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they complied with the required
standards under the Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2013.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate and
are held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who are
siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning of the
Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in Hangzhou
and the planning and implementation of major new investments and projects
of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group maintains good
measures and effective corporate governance practices and procedures.
The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group and the strategic development of the Group’s
OEM and retail business. With the assistance of other members of the Board
and other senior management, the Chief Executive Officer closely monitors
the operating and financial results of the Group, identifies weakness of the
operation and takes all necessary and appropriate remedial steps.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The Company has complied with Rules 3.10(1) and (2) and Rules 3.10A of
the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least three independent
non-executive directors, one independent non-executive director of which
has the appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related
finance management expertise and the independent non-executive directors
represent at least one-third of the Board. All three independent non-executive
Directors have been appointed for a term of three years, commencing from
18 November 2011. All of them have satisfied the independence criteria, and
each of them has made such confirmation on independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors are of the view that all independent
non-executive Directors have met the independence guidelines set forth in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set forth in Appendix 10 to the
Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with the Directors,
and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with the requirements
under the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2013.

Board Committees

As an integral part of good corporate governance, the Board has established
the following committees whose authority, functions, compositions and
duties are set out below:

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely Mr.
TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The chairman
of the remuneration committee is Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The remuneration
committee is established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can
recruit, retain and motivate high quality personnel who are essential to the
success of our Group. The primary duties of the remuneration committee
include reviewing the terms of remuneration packages of the executive
directors and senior management and determining the award of bonuses.
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Its terms of reference are available on request, and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The remuneration committee was established on 18
November 2005.

The Company has adopted the model to delegate the determination of the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors to the Remuneration
Committee and to ensure that the Directors are not involved in the
determination of their own remuneration. The Committee is responsible
for formulating and recommending remuneration policy to the Board and
reviewing and making recommendations on compensation-related issues.
The fees for Directors are subject to the approval of the shareholders at
the general meetings in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The Committee consults with Chairman on its proposals
and recommendations if necessary, and also has access to independent
professional advice if necessary. The committee is also provided with
sufficient resources enabling it to perform its duties. The Remuneration
Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites of the
Company and HKEx.

One remuneration committee meeting was held in 2013 and reviewed and
make recommendations to the Board the directors’ fees and the emoluments
of the Executive Directors and remuneration package of senior management.
The remuneration committee has also received and considered revisions of
the terms of reference of the remuneration committee in light of the relevant
amendments to the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt the
revised terms. All the committee members attended the meeting.

The remuneration package for the executive Directors and senior
management is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a
variable incentive. The fixed component comprises mainly salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are determined by
reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar industry or industry with
similar market capitalization and prevailing market conditions. The variable
incentive is bonus, which is performance-based and determined by the Board
and the Group based on the Group’s and individual work performance.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the Code, the remuneration of the
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr.
CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the nomination
committee is Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The nomination committee is established
primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size and
composition of the Board and making recommendations to the Board on
nominations and appointment of directors and succession planning for
directors. The nomination committee selects and recommends appropriate
candidates, based on his or her prior experience and qualifications, to the
Board on the appointment of Directors and the senior management of
the Group. The nomination committee has recommended to the Board
the directors who should retire and make themselves available for election
pursuant to the Company'’s articles of association, assessed the independence
of all independent non-executive directors and reviewed and considered
revisions of the terms of reference of the nomination committee in light of
the amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board to adopt
the revised terms. Its terms of reference are available on request and are
also posted on the website of the Company. The nomination committee
was established on 18 November 2005. One nomination committee
meeting, discussing the nomination procedures, was held in 2013 and all the
committee members attended the meeting.

The Nomination Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the
websites of the Company and HKEx.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non- executive
Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man
Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit committee. The audit
committee assists the Board to review the financial reporting process, evaluate
the effectiveness of the internal control systems and corporate governance
of the Group and oversee the auditing processes. The authority, role and
responsibilities of the audit committee are set out in written terms of reference
which are available on request and are also posted on the website of the
Company and the Stock Exchange. The audit committee was established on 18
November 2005. The Company has been in full compliance with requirements
of Rule 3.21 in the Listing Rules throughout the period from its listing on the
Stock Exchange to 31 December 2013. Two audit committee meetings were
held, together with senior management and the external auditor in 2013. All
the committee members attended these meetings.

During 2013, the audit committee reviewed the recent updates and
development of accounting and financial reporting standards and assessed
their potential impact on our Group, considered the external auditor’s
proposed audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their independence
and the nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual
financial statements, particularly judgemental areas, before submission to the
Board; reviewed the Group's adherence to the Code Provisions in the Code,
reviewed our Group's financial control, internal control and risk management
systems and discussed with the external auditor on our Group's financial
reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources of our Group'’s
accounting and financial reporting function, qualifications and experience
of our staff and their training program, conducted an annual review of non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of our Group and reviewed and
considered revisions of the terms of reference of the audit committee in light
of the relevant amendments of the Listing Rules and recommended the Board
to adopt the revised terms. The audit committee recommended the Board to
adopt the interim and annual report for 2013.
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The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 27 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2013 was HK$3.3 million and HK$0.6 million, respectively.
The Audit Committee’s specific terms of reference are posted on the websites
of the Company and Stock Exchange.

Accountability and Audit

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for overseeing the preparation
of the financial statements of the Group with a view to ensure that such
financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the selected
accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and reasonable
judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group and of its results and cash flows in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and statutory requirements.

The statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
independent auditor’s report on page 49 and 50.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group have overall responsibility for
maintaining a sound and effective internal control system of the Group so
as to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the operations of the Group
in achieving the established corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of
the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting and complying with the
applicable laws and regulations. The Board assessed the effectiveness of
internal control by considering reviews performed by the audit committee,
management team and both internal and external auditors.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness
of disclosure controls and procedures. For the year ended 31 December 2013,
the Board has, through the audit committee of the Board with the assistance
of the management, conducted reviews of the effectiveness of these internal
control systems, including without limitation to financial control, operations
control, compliance control and risk management functions, on a regular
basis. For the year ended 31 December 2013, based on the assessment made
by the audit committee, the senior management and the internal audit team,
the Board is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by our Group.

Company Secretary

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, the company secretary of our Company, has
confirmed the completion of relevant professional training of not less than 15
hours.

Shareholder Relations

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
shareholders. Information in relation to the Group is disseminated to
shareholders in a timely manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars.
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The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for exchange of
views and direct communication between the shareholders and the Board.
The Chairman of the Board, the directors and senior management of the
Company and where applicable, the independent non-executive directors,
are available to answer questions at the shareholders’ meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each
substantial issue, including the election of individual directors. Poll voting was
adopted for all decisions to be made at all general meetings, in compliance
with the 2009 amendments to the Listing Rules. Details of the poll voting
procedures are included in all circulars to shareholders which call for a general
meeting and are explained during the proceedings of the meeting.

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its shareholders. Enquiries from shareholders are dealt with in an informative
and timely manner. We maintain a website www.chinating.com.hk to keep
our shareholders and the general public informed on our latest corporate
news, interim and annual results announcements, financial reports and other
public announcements. We always welcome shareholders’ views and input.
Shareholders may send their enquiries in writing to the Board by addressing
them to our company secretary. The contact details of our company secretary
are as follows:

Address: The Company Secretary

China Ting Group Holdings Limited
27/F, King Palace Plaza

55 King Yip Street Kwun Tong

Hong Kong

Shareholders’ right to convene a shareholders’” meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association (the "Articles”) of the
Company, shareholder(s) of the Company holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
the”Requisitionist(s)”) shall have the right, by written requisition to the board
(the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) or the company secretary of the
Company, to require (the”Requisition”) an extraordinary general meeting (the
“EGM") to be called by the Board for the purpose of, among other things,
electing a Director.

The EGM shall be held within two months after the deposit of the Requisition.
In the event that the Board fails to convene the EGM within twenty-one days
of the deposit of the Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) may do so in the same
manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the Requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the Requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

Investors Relations

A printed copy of the memorandum and articles of association of the
Company has been published on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. There has been no changes in the Company’s constitutional
documents during the year ended 31 December 2013.
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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding. Details
of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the Company are set
forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group's principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2013 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2013 by business and geographical segments is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as of 31 December 2013
are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group's consolidated results for the financial year ended 31 December
2013 are set forth in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
page 54 and 55 of this annual report.

At a meeting held on 26 March 2014, the Directors proposed a special
dividend of HK0.36 cent per share in addition to a final dividend of HK3.60
cents per share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the shareholders
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 23 May 2014,
the special and final dividend will be payable on or about 12 June 2014 to
the shareholders whose name appear on the register of members of the
Company at close of business on Wednesday, 4 June 2014.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Wednesday, 21
May 2014 to Friday, 23 May 2014, both days inclusive, during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected in order to determine the entitlement
to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the Company. All share
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 20 May 2014 for such purpose.

The Company’s register of members will be closed from Friday, 30 May 2014
to Wednesday, 4 June 2014 (both days inclusive), during such period no
transfer of the shares will be registered in order to qualify for the proposed
special and final dividend. All transfers of the shares accompanied by the
relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share

registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
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at Shops 1712-1716, 17 Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 29 May 2014 for
such purpose.

Financial Summary
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the
last five financial years is set out on pages 159 and 160 of this report.

Borrowings
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set forth in Note 22 to the
financial statements.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group are
set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in note 18 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during
the financial year ended 31 December 2013 are set forth in note 19 to the
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s reserves available for distributions
amounted to HK$1,706.9 million comprising share premium, contributed
surplus and retained earnings.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2013, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 32.4% and 14.3% of the total sales. The Group purchased less
than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

At no time during the year did the Directors, their associates or shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued shares) have any beneficial interest in the Group's five
largest customers or five largest suppliers.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31 December
2013 and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

In accordance with article 86 of the Company’s articles of association
(the "Articles”), Mr. TING Hung Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. WONG Chi
Keung will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent

Non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers all of
them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management'’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 19 to 23 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung i,
Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the financial year ended
31 December 2013 was HK$4.0 million, HK$3.8 million, HK$2.6 million, and
HK$2.8 million, respectively. The annual salary and bonus of each executive
Director shall be determined by the Board and subject to the annual review
by the remuneration committee of the Company, provided that any increment
shall not be more than 15% of the annual salary received by each executive
Director for the immediate preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus, the
amount of which is determined with reference to the audited consolidated
net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests but before
extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its absolute
discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the management
bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any financial year shall
not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant financial year.
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Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2011 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive Director
for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November 2011, unless
terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions specified therein.
The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000, HK$240,000 and HK$240,000,
respectively.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive Directors
is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above, there is no
service contract, which is not determinable by the Company or its subsidiaries
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation), entered into with any of the executive Director proposed for
re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the financial
year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted to
the Group;

(ii) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors under
their remuneration package; and

(i) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with the
endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board, options
pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the Company, as
part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance based
remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s remuneration
packages are generally determined based on their job nature and position
with reference to market standards. Employees also receive certain welfare
benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be adjusted depending on a
number of factors, including changes to the market practice and stages of
the Group's business development, so as to achieve the Group’s operational
targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors
and Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying
Shares or Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
required to be maintained, or were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(@) Beneficial Interests in the Shares
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Approximate percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company*
EEpE 5% KRB &E HERAREEROBTILY
(Note 1)
(B EED
Mr. TING Man Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TEgREE REGEEER (Note 2)
(B aE2)
Mr. TING Hung Yi Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
THREE ZEGDEE R (Note 3)
(Mf3E3)
Mr. DING lJianer Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
TEREE A E R w (Note 4)
(Ff 5£4)
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang Directly beneficially owned 200,000 (L) 0.01%
AN E L HEEE=HE
Mr. WONG Chi Keung Directly beneficially owned 1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
R EE HEERESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on the * EARRAREBOBE S L IR ARAR T —

issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2013.
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Notes:

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview"”) is owned as to 41.5% by
Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man
Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of
Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be
interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In Holdings")
which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Hung Yi. As
such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is deemed to be interested in the
1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered
into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING Hung Yi, In Holdings,
Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited (“Willport”) and Longerview
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”), each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING lJianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of
the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, under the SFO, Mr.
DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held
by Longerview.

Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated

GEE

FRILUEETREROTOTRE -

([Firmsuccess]) # A
Longerview Investments Limited ([Longerview])
45w m T &R LEEREZ2EHEEA
Firmsuccess © Longerview /& T 8 52 % 4 ) % &
SOEERE SR BEGAANEE) - Bt - R
BEFLBEKRA THRREERBIERS
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 % i 15 & 4 25 ©

Firmsuccess Limited

In Holdings Limited ([In Holdings]) # &
Longerview #40.5% + M1 T #R&E £ R & & #
A ln Holdings ° Longerview /& T 1 /R 5t £ #) %
EHEEGRES R EEMNRE) - Bt
BIEFHAR ARG THREEHRERS
Longerview#% A #91,490,000,000 % i 15 B0 4 25 ©

I8 T G 52 5% 4 - Firmsuccess » T /R 58 A&
In Holdings * T # 5 5t & + Willport Investments
Limited  ([Willport]) & Longerview (%t 78 & [ #
BRRDAR-ZTAF+—ATN\BITLHR
F ek 0 S 12 IR AR B (Longerview Bk 41N B R B 3t
1% % 7 Longerview 2 IR EFT VB A B E T HE -
RELRBEGEMEXVETS  THEEE
THREERTRREESERLKRIEES
Longerview 7 451,490,000,000 % A% {7 &) & B #%
= At BREFHFRBEERN - TERE
A IR A8 VE B Longerview 3 5 #91,490,000,000
MR A& E = o

REBEERONESER

Corporations
Name of Approximate percentage
associated of interest in the
Name of Directors corporation Nature of interest  Number of shares associated corporation
R EE RS
EEpE HEEEER ERtE R #E BHBED
Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest 1 100%
TEREE [EPNG: 2
Longerview Corporate interest 415 (Note 1) 41.5%
=B (M £
Mr. TING Hung Vi In Holdings Personal interest 1 100%
THEREAE &l AHE 22
Longerview Corporate interest 405 (Note 2) 40.5%
EE (Bt 5E2)
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest 1 100%
TER%EE [EPN 2
Longerview Corporate interest 180 (Note 3) 18.0%
= E (M 5E3)
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Notes: k=

1 The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is wholly-owned 1 Firmsuccess # A& Longerview HJ4158% f&% 15+ T &
by Mr. TING Man Yi. 558 4 Al & & # A Firmsuccess °

2 The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is wholly-owned 2 In Holdings ¥ A Longerview #74058% A% 1 + T
by Mr. TING Hung Yi. R5E Bl 2 & # A In Holdings ©

. . I 08 BE AR

3 The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-owned by 3 Wlllport\%ﬁLongerwewE’HSOHxHﬂn TR

Mr. DING Jianer. A RIl 2 & # A Willport ©

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/ FERRRAQTRG - HER
or Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying NREEFTFRERENEER H

Shares or Debentures of the Company KB

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2013, the persons, other EEEFRAH R-_T—=F+-"A=+—H ' »©
than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests or short — ANR & RX 7 ~ 48 B AL ) X (& 4 78 b A #E 25 50K
positions in the shares or underlying shares or debentures of the Company, & ' MR & 5 & #1515 §] 336K BE D WA
which were required to be entered into the register kept by the Company ARIEFENBZLMAMNAL(LIFESTH AR
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows: AlEmITHAB) T :

Approximate percentage of

Name of substantial shareholders Capacity Number of shares interest in the Company

FTERRER 54 K13 EE HERAREZENBT DL
(Note 1)
A

Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
BEm#EAA (Note 2)
(Mt 5E2)

Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGEEER (Note 2)
(Ff 512)

In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
ZEHEE RS (Note 3)
(M 5E3)

Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) 70.96%
REGDEEE R (Note 4)
(Bt 514)

Notes: B E

1 The letter ‘L' stands for the substantial shareholders’ long position in the shares. 1 FHILEFZRRABEOFNHA -

2 Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is a controlled 2 Firmsuccess # A Longerview #)41.5% © [l
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess. Firmsuccess is therefore Longerview 73 Firmsuccess #) 5 12 & % [ (12 & %
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. R EERPIE R E) o B UL - Firmsuccess # % 1

# A Longerview 5 A #71,490,000,000A% % 17 #)
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Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a controlled
corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In Holdings is therefore
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and entered into
between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling Shareholders (other
than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in respect of
their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part XV of the SFO, each of
Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is therefore deemed to have effective voting
power in respect of the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport
is also deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 shares held by Longerview.

Share Option Scheme, G-lll Share Option Deed
and Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

(@)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole shareholder passed
on 18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme"”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company to
grant options to subscribe for shares (the”Options”) to Participants (as
defined below) as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any of
its subsidiaries; and (ii) Directors (whether executive Directors or non-
executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or any
director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and each a
“Participant”).

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not, in aggregate, exceed
199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”), unless the
Company obtains an approval from the shareholders as set out below.
Options lapsed shall not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the “Refreshed Limit”) of
the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of approval
to refresh such limit. Options previously granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes (including those
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outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the Share Option
Scheme or any other share option schemes or exercised Options) shall
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30% of the
total number of shares in issue from time to time. No option may be
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company if this will result in the aforesaid 30% limit
being exceeded.

The maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to and including
the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue. Any further grant of Options to a Participant
which would result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of all options granted and to be granted to such Participant under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options)
in the 12-month period up to and including the date of such further
grant representing in aggregate over 1% of the shares in issue shall
be subject to the shareholders’ approval in general meeting with
such Participant and his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
abstaining from voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more than 10
years to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such period shall
commence on the date on which an offer of the grant of an Option is
accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last day of such period as
determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the Company
on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for the grant.
Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified in the offer
letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the offer of the
Option, there is neither any performance target that needs to be
achieved by the grantee before an Option can be exercised nor any
minimum period for which an Option must be held before it can be
exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each share issued under the Share
Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and notified
to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
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(b)

sheet on the date of offer to the Participant, which must be a day on
which licensed banks are open for business in Hong Kong and the
Stock Exchange is open for business of dealing in securities (a “Trading
Day"); (i) the average closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading
Days immediately preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (iii)
the nominal value of a share.

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10 years
commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme
is conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted but
in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end of such
period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall remain in full
force and effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2013 were
as follows:

M TE ZBAREEBHERITHEE
ARBZAETEFEEZ2A(XRZA0)
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BRSBTS RRERANRDHF
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RZE—ZF+ZA=+—BEKRITED
EBREFEOT:

Number of options

BRERE
At Granted Exercised Lapsed At
Exercise 1 January during the during the during the 31 December
Date of grant price 2013 year year year 2013
R-ZB-—=% R-ZB-—Z=%F
RHBAH THEE —A—-8 FARE FRITE FRE¥ +t=A=+-—-R
HK$
BT
Other employees 14 January 2011 1.30 16,000,000 — — 16,000,000 —
Hit g & —E——F—fF+mAH
G-lll Share Option Deed (b) G-lIERERE

A share option deed was entered into between the Company, G-llI
Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-IlI") and G-Il Hong Kong Limited (“G-lll
Hong Kong"”) on 24 March 2012 (the “G-Ill Share Option Deed"),
whereby the Company has granted G-Il Hong Kong an option to
subscribe for certain number of shares upon and subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in the G-IIl Share Option Deed.

The grant of the option to G-Il is part of the business cooperation
with G-IIl. On 19 March, 2012, Finity Apparel Retail Limited and
G-Il entered into the joint venture agreement pursuant to which GT
(International) Fashion Company Limited and Hangzhou Trading will
commence the business of marketing and distribution of Calvin Klein
Performance apparel items in China.
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The principal terms of the G-Ill Share Option Deed are as follow:

(iii)

(iv)

The subscription price for each share subject to the option
granted under the G-Il Share Option Deed shall be HK$1 for
each share;

The period within which G-Ill Hong Kong may exercise the
option under the G-Il Share Option Deed is thirty-six months
from the date of the G-lll Share Option Deed (“G-Ill Option
Period”). During the exercise period, G-Il Hong Kong is
entitled to make multiple applications for issuance of the shares
with a minimum of 20,000,000 shares under each application;

The share options shall lapse automatically and not be
exercisable (to the extent not already exercised) on the earliest
of:

(a) the expiry of the G-Il Option Period;

(b) G-Il Hong Kong ceases to be wholly-owned subsidiary
of G-Il Apparel Group, Ltd (“G-Ill"),

(© the date of filing of the winding-up petition of the
Company;

(d)  the date on which G-Il Hong Kong commits a breach in
regard to the selling, transferring, charging, mortgaging,
encumbering or creating any interest in favour of any
other person over or in relation to any of the Options;
and

(e) the date on which G-Il or G-Il Hong Kong commits a
breach of any term or condition attached to the grant of
the Option or the G-Il Share Option Deed.

If there is an alteration in the capital structure of the Company
whilst any of the share options remains exercisable by way
of capitalisation issue, bonus issue, rights issue, open offer,
subdivision or consolidation of shares, or reduction of the share
capital of the Company (other than any alteration in the capital
structure of the Company as a result of an issue of Shares
as consideration in a transaction to which the Company is a
party), such corresponding adjustments (if any) shall be made
to the numb er or nominal amount of option shares so far as
unexercised; or the option price; or any combination thereof,
provided that:

(a) any such adjustments give G-Il Hong Kong as nearly as
possible the same proportion of the issued share capital
of the Company as that to which that G-Ill Hong Kong
was previously entitled; and
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(b) notwithstanding the above, any adjustments as a result
of an issue of securities with a price-dilutive element,
such as a rights issue, open offer or capitalisation issue,
shall be made in accordance with the requirements
set forth in Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing Rules and the
Supplementary Guidance or such other guidelines or
supplementary guidance as may be issued by the Stock
Exchange from time to time,

but no such adjustments shall be made pursuant to the above
paragraphs to the extent that a Share would be issued at less
than its nominal value.

Subject to the applicable laws and regulations, if the Company splits
its Shares by way of issuing additional Shares whilst any of the Options
remains exercisable, the Board shall make such adjustment as it
considers appropriate by increasing the number of the Option Shares
and reducing the Option Price for the sole purpose of achieving that
the total number of the Option Shares, as a percentage of the total
number of Shares in issue after the full implementation of the Share
split, would be the same as the percentage set forth in the Share
Option Deed and that the total amount of consideration payable by
G-Il Hong Kong for the exercise of the Option in full shall remain
unchanged.

The adjustment above shall only be applicable to the outstanding
Option, but not retroactively to the number of Option Shares issued
prior to the Share split.
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Options held at Granted during Options exercised Options lapsed Options held as at

1 January 2013 the year during the year during the year 31 December 2013

R=-B-—=F R=B—-=F

—HA—H RITER FRERHN +t=A=+-—H

BENBERE FRRH i AR i AR FENBERE

G-Il Hong Kong 80,000,000 — — — 80,000,000
G-Il &H
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Pre-IPO Share Option Deed
A share option deed was entered into between the Company and Ms.

LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI"), a senior management staff of the Group,
on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Deed"), whereby
the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to subscribe for certain

number of shares upon and subject to the terms and conditions set
forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide incentive

and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the management and

business growth of the Group.

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as approved
by the writ ten resolutions of the sole shareholder passed on 18
November 2005, are substantially the same as the terms of the Share
Option Scheme except that:

(iii)

(iv)

the subscription price for each share subject to the option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the par
value of each share;

the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from the Listing
Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can exercise the option
in each year no more than one-eighth of the total number of
the Option shares (as defined below) granted, provided that
Ms. LI cannot exercise any option granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Deed during the period of six months immediately
after the Listing Date;

the total number of the shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 shares upon full
exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed,;
and

save for the options which has been granted, no further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

(9]
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Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2013 were
as follows:

Options held at Granted during Options exercised Options lapsed

RZE—ZF+ZA=+—BRERITED
BREFEOT:

Options held as at

1 January 2013 the year during the year during the year 31 December 2013

R-E—=F N—T—=4&
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BENBRE FRARH i AR i AR FENBERE

Ms. LI Yuet Mei, Xera 1,250,000 — 1,250,000 — —

FAKEZ L

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’

Interest in Competing Business

A s at 31 December 2013, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders of
the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a business,
which competes or may compete with the business of the Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws
or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

There was no purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries of the Company’s shares during the year ended 31 December
2013.

Model Code for Directors’ Securities Transaction
Details of compliance by the Group with the Model Code are set forth in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 24 to 32 of this Annual Report.

Continuing Connected Transaction

Particulars of Transaction

A s at 31 December 2013, the Group has entered into a non- exempt
continuing connected transaction (as disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 21 December 2010). A supply contract dated 21 December
2010 was entered into between Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company
Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”) and various members of the Group for
a period from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013, whereby Huasheng
Accessories has undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required
plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not higher than the prices
offered to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to time. For
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the year ended 31 December 2013, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags
and hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to HK$9.5
million (2012: HK$10.6 million) which was below the annual cap of HK$21.0
million.

Information on Connected Person

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong Fuhowe
and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING Jianer (an
executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person as defined
under rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore, Huasheng Accessories is
an associate of a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of
the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transaction of the Group and have confirmed
that this transaction has been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(ii) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole; and

(iv)  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the relevant
agreements referred to above.

In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a
sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related Services
4 400 "Engagements to Per form Agreed- Upon Procedures Regarding
Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditors have reported their factual findings on the
selected samples based on the agreed procedures to the Board of Directors.

The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories as set out in
Note 34(a) to the financial statements, being the significant related party
transactions of the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions
of the Group. The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing
connected transactions have been complied with in accordance with the
Listing Rules.
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Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25% of the
Company'’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors, and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation on the external auditor and supervise the financial reporting
process and internal control system of the Group and to provide comments
and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

e
pwec

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company"”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”)
set out on pages 51 to 158, which comprise the consolidated and company
balance sheets as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated

Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 March 2014
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
SEEBEEARAER

As at 31 December 2013 R-_Z—=F+-F=+—H

2013 2012
—E-=F T F
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Pt 5 TER FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M BEREZE 6 835,443 740,938
Investment properties WEME 7 20,000 18,000
Land use rights & b {6 A A 8 89,218 90,488
Interests in associates REEERE) 2w 10 580,601 566,382
Loan to an associate ERT—HEHE QR 10 312,512 238,125
Interests in joint ventures REERAZHER 1 7,198 2,003
Intangible assets mEAE 12 126,961 135,954
Promissory note EHER 15 64,869 71,235
Entrusted loans ZEER 15 — 37,019
Deposit E( ® 15 — 12,713
Deferred income tax assets BRIEFRMBHEE 20 50,474 43,291
2,087,276 1,956,148
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 14 723,762 563,673
Trade and other receivables e B % BR 3% I E fth &
Wk 15 665,274 625,968
Tax recoverable A 4 [ %4 18 — 2,508
Financial assets at fair value through EAFEINEEERE
profit or loss RREZERMEE 16 16,091 18,736
Entrusted loans ZEER 15 204,630 —
Derivative financial instruments MEEmMIA 1,540 —
Cash and bank balances e MIBITH 17 222,952 428,71
1,834,249 1,639,596
Total assets EERE 3,921,525 3,595,744
The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial  $59% $1585 ~ Mf 5 & It 5 B 75 TR % 2 4 X &6

statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
MEEEARAEBER
As at 31 December 2013 R-_Z—=%+_-HF=+—H

2013 2012
—E—= —E—_4F
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5 FHET FET
EQUITY Em
Equity attributable to equity holders of ZAAQATREIZFEAENL
the Company EE
Share capital N 18 209,982 209,857
Reserves & 19 2,662,967 2,518,584
Proposed dividends N 19 83,152 77,647
2,956,101 2,806,088
Non-controlling interests FEZ I RE R 43,065 42,460
Total equity ERAHE 2,999,166 2,848,548
LIABILITIES =K
Non-current liabilities FRBAEE
Deferred income tax liabilities BRLEMEHARE 20 14,760 15,665
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables & B 5 BR 3k & H fth g
g/ S5 21 569,300 422,423
Bank borrowings RATIEN 22 316,211 293,096
Derivative financial instruments MESMITA 274 —
Current income tax liabilities MEBAEHAE 21,814 16,012
907,599 731,531
Total liabilities BEHAE 922,359 747,196
Total equity and liabilities EEkEERAE 3,921,525 3,595,744
Net current assets REBEEFSE 926,650 908,065
Total assets less current liabilities EEHERABDERE 3,013,926 2,864,213
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
THR TH#R
Director Director
EF EF

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial #59ZF F1588 Y X A £ M &R E 2 48 5k 26
statements. 1 o
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Balance Sheet
EEBEX

As at 31 December 2013 R-_Z—=F+-F=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=%F —E—_F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FAT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets I REEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBARIZIEE 9 1,245,808 1,202,873
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JIE U B B8 X R FRIB 34(c) 682,107 721,883
Other receivables and prepayments E b E YR IR R
TE TR IE 15 245 712
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITER 17 577 639
682,929 723,234
Total assets EEHAE 1,928,737 1,926,107
EQUITY Em
Equity attributable to equity holders KRB RESEAEML
of the Company e
Share capital N 18 209,982 209,857
Reserves G 19 1,633,022 1,635,881
Proposed dividends R AR B 19 83,152 77,647
Total equity ERnBE 1,926,156 1,923,385
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accruals E b T RIE R
EEtEHR 21 2,581 2,722
Total equity and liabilities ERREBEHEE 1,928,737 1,926,107
Net current assets RBEEFE 680,348 720,512
Total assets less current liabilities EERAERABER 1,926,156 1,923,385
TING Man Yi TING Hung Yi
TER TR
Director Director
EZE EZE

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial — $59% H1588 2 Mf 5t /& 1k & 81 75 3} 3k 2 48 Ak &P
statements. e

EREEERBERAT T -FFH EEE




54

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

e 2|l s

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE—-ZT—=ZF+-A=+—HIFE

2013 2012
—E-=F T —CF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt 5 TER FHET
Revenue A 5 2,406,843 2,582,040
Cost of sales & B AR 27 (1,647,108) (1,808,881)
Gross profit EF 759,735 773,159
Other income H il A 23 24,217 13,564
Other (losses)/gains, net Hib (F18),/ W F 58 24 (16,337) 5,642
Selling, marketing and distribution costs SHE - B EDHEK K 27 (301,813) (295,959)
Administrative expenses THFAX 27 (294,471) (282,002)
Operating profit REHR 171,331 214,404
Finance income A WA 25 60,696 27,769
Finance costs - DN 25 (18,089) (12,546)
Share of losses of associates DG E AEEE 10 (9,368) (3,604)
Share of profits/(losses) of joint ventures PEEERREF S
(E18) 11 845 (143)
Profit before income tax R P 18 B Al % F 205,415 225,880
Income tax expense Frisfim 26 (54,924) (72,116)
Profit for the year FREF 150,491 153,764
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Htp2EK A (FIE)
ltems that may be reclassified to profitor loss Rl EF DB =B~
H A
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of HERH I ES R EE
an available-for-sale financial asset BEHHHEAR — 233
Currency translation differences BERREES 76,427 15,703
Deregistration of a subsidiary B —HMMB AR 2
=i — (5,439)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax Ef2mlkA
(0 B A5 78) 76,427 10,497
Total comprehensive income THEHKBAEE 226,918 164,261

China Ting Group Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2013



Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
e cEWE R

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZT—=F+-A=+—HILFE

2013 2012
—B—=fF —E——F
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Pt 5 TER FHET
Profit/(loss) attributable to: UTALTEEZER
(EB8):
Equity holders of the Company RARREREA 151,217 154,919
Non-controlling interests IEEFIMERE S (726) (1,155)
150,491 153,764
Total comprehensive income/(loss) LTALTEMAZZME
attributable to: WA (E8)#EE:
Equity holders of the Company RAFIREFEA 226,313 164,480
Non-controlling interests FE 4 I M A 605 (219)
226,918 164,261

Earnings per share for profit attributable FRAQTREZTEA

to the equity holders of the Company EBEEFz8REF

during the year (expressed in HK cents (A3 8% B 7 %1l

per share) 27)
— basic —EXK 30 7.20 cents 1l 7.39 cents Il
— diluted —E 30 7.20 cents ll 7.39 cents 1l
Dividends B’ B 31 83,152 77,647

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial  £559% 25158E ~ Mf 3 A it Z B 75 3R & > 48 ik 28
statements. 1 o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BARBERDRE

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE=ZZT—=F+=-A=1+—HLFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

ARARRERFE AR
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FEEHIH
RAE BROHEE HtHEE REBFA B i REAT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FERT FHET FERT FHET FHET FERT FERT
At 1 January 2013 R-—Z—=%—-8F—AH 209,857 976,349 567,623 1,052,259 2,806,088 42,460 2,848,548
Comprehensive income 2EKA
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF (18 — — — 151,217 151,217 (726) 150,491
Other comprehensive income Ht2EEA
Item that may be reclassified to AREEFHEEERZ
profit or loss HA
Currency translation differences EnE=ER 19 — — 75,096 — 75,096 1,331 76,427
Total comprehensive income 2HEKRALE — — 75,096 151,217 226,313 605 226,918
Transactions with equity holders EAARBREFEAZ
of the Company x5
Employee share option scheme: EEBREE
— proceeds from share issues — BTG TS RE 18,19 125 1,902 (1,902) — 125 — 125
— value of employee services — EERBEE 19 — — 1,268 — 1,268 — 1,268
2012 final dividend paid T —FENKRBERE 31 — — —  (77,693) (77,693) — (77,693)
Total transactions with equity HEAQAAREFEAZ
holders of the Company REBE 125 1,902 (634) (77,693)  (76,300) — (76,300)
At 31 December 2013 R=—Z—=%
+=A=+-—8H 209,982 978,251 642,085 1,125,783 2,956,101 43,065 2,999,166

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial — $59% %1588 2 W & /& it % 01 7% TR 5= 2 42 K 2B
statements. e

56 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEmEBHmE
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZT—=F+-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

RRBREREAEMN
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FE 12 I
BA BRHEE HtHEE KRIEF wE Hm HEReR
Note HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2012 R=Z2—=-%—A—H 209,732 974,447 546,074 962,753 2,693,006 42,679 2,735,685
Comprehensive income ZEKBA
Profit/(loss) for the year FREF(EE) — — — 154,919 154,919 (1,155) 153,764
Other comprehensive income Ht2EB A
Items that may be reclassified to ARREFHEEREZ
profit or loss HH
Reclassification adjustment upon HEAHEESREERSE
disposal of an available-for-sale MoRARE
financial asset 19 — — 233 — 233 — 233
Currency translation differences BEEBREZRE 19 — — 14,767 — 14,767 936 15,703
Deregistration of a subsidiary BEH — BB QR 2z aE 19 — — (5,439) — (5,439) — (5,439)
Total comprehensive income 2EHBABE — — 9,561 154,919 164,480 (219) 164,261
Transactions with equity holders BEAATREEEAZ
of the Company x5
Employee share option scheme: EEBREE -
— proceeds from share issues — BITRG TS RE 18,19 125 1,902 (1,902) — 125 — 125
— value of employee services — BRERBEE 19 — — 3,170 — 3,170 — 3,170
Value of share options granted to a & ¥ — %R 5 2 & R #E
related party BE 19 — — 2,983 — 2,983 — 2,983
2011 final and special dividends T —FEMNKBER
paid IR & 31 — — — (57,676) (57,676) — (57,676)
Profit appropriation i A 5 B 19 — — 7,737 (7,737) — — —
Total transactions with equity HAAQRATREFEAZ
holders of the Company RXIBE 125 1,902 11,988 (65,413) (51,398) — (51,398)
At 31 December 2012 R-BE—=F
+=A=+-8 209,857 976,349 567,623 1,052,259 2,806,088 42,460 2,848,548

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

FeRTMERK

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #HZ=T—

ZE+-AS+—ALLER

2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 5E FTER FET
Cash flows from operating activities EEZHHERE
Net cash generated from operations REMGREFHE 32(a) 282,619 271,870
Interest paid BRFIE (18,089) (12,546)
Income tax paid BEREH (54,264) (82,122)
Net cash generated from operating activities SEEYMEREFE 210,266 177,202
Cash flows from investing activities RETHEERE
Addition of an associate g —EEE AT 10(c) — (1,140)
Addition of a joint venture EE-FHAERTF 11(a) (4,350) —
Advances to associates BRTHE AR 10(a) (9,718) (22,978)
Loan to an associate ERT—REE QR 10(b) (67,845) (238,125)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BENE BELHRE (198,770) (52,750)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and HEWE  BERSZME
equipment FTi3 5B 32(b) 1,548 1,269
Proceeds from disposal of an available-for-sale HEAREESHEE
financial asset FriS 18 — 4,884
Increase in entrusted loans R EFEM (167,611) (37,019)
Decrease in term deposits with initial term of over REIEBB=MAZ
three months EBETOR S 39,561 100,036
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits BEMFERCEM, B 24,596 (36,072)
Proceed from repayment of promissory note BEREALERAEBHRIE 15,462 —
Interest received B2 F B 60,696 23,891
Net cash used in investing activities REFHAARSFE (306,431) (258,004)
Cash flows from financing activities METBHHRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares B BRAEHRE 125 125
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITERATEZKIE 206,528 202,674
Repayment of bank borrowings EERFITER (183,413) (110,077)
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Company ~ B AARRERFFARE (77,693) (57,676)
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing MEEH(FR),/FBEE
activities R (54,453) 35,046
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents BeRBALEEEARD
FE (150,618) (45,756)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—-BzBR2kEE
SEIEE 320,385 362,636
Exchange difference N = 9,016 3,505
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R+ZA=+—BzHER
ReLHEER 17 178,783 320,385

The notes on pages 59 to 158 are an integral part of these financial #59Z% %1588 Y M A KR & 2 E Kk 25 -
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law (Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961,
as combined and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The address of the
Company'’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company'’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since
15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HK$"), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
26 March 2014.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale financial asset and investment properties,
which are carried at fair value, as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated financial statements are
disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(@) The following new or amended standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time for the financial
year beginning on or after 1 January 2013:

o Amendment to HKAS 1, ‘Financial Statements
Presentation’, regarding other comprehensive
income. The main change resulting from this
amendment is a requirement for entities to group
items presented in ‘other comprehensive income’
on the basis of whether they are potentially
reclassifiable to profit or loss subsequently. The
impact on the adoption of this amendment
is shown in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

o HKFRS 10, 'Consolidated Financial Statements'.
Under HKFRS 10, subsidiaries are all entities
(including structured entities) over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group has power over an entity, is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect these returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are deconsolidated from the date that
control ceases. The Group has applied HKFRS 10
retrospectively in accordance with the transition
provisions of HKFRS 10.

The adoption of HKFRS 10 had no impact to the
Group's results and financial position.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)
(continued)

(@)

HKFRS 11, "Joint Arrangements’, focuses on
the rights and obligations of the parties to the
arrangement rather than its legal form. The Group
has applied HKFRS 11 to all joint arrangements as
of 1 January 2012. Under HKFRS 11, investments
in joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures depending on the
contractual rights and obligations each investor
has rather than the legal structure of the joint
arrangement. The Group has assessed the nature
of its joint arrangements and determined them to
be joint ventures.

HKAS 28 (2011),
and Joint Ventures

‘Investments in Associates
', includes the requirements
for joint ventures and associates to be equity
accounted following the issue of HKFRS 11, which
is consistent with the Group's existing policy.

HKFRS 12, ‘Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities’. The new standard includes the disclosure
requirements for all forms of interests in other
entities, including joint arrangements, associates,
special purpose vehicles and other off balance
sheet vehicles. The Group has included the
disclosure for associates and joint ventures (see
Notes 10 and 11) in these consolidated financial
statements.

2

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MBHRRWE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(@) (continued)

. HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’,

aims to

improve consistency and reduce complexity by

providing a precise definition of fair value and

a single source of fair value measurement and

disclosure requirements for use across HKFRSs.
The Group has included the disclosure for
financial assets (see Note 3) and non-financial
assets (see Notes 6 to 7) in these consolidated
financial statements.

The following new or amended standards and

interpretations are also mandatory for the first time for

the financial year beginning 1 January 2013 but either

have no significant impact to the Group’s results and

financial position or are not currently relevant to the

Group:

HKAS 19 (2011)

HKAS 27 (2011)

HKFRS 1
(Amendment)

HKFRS 7
(Amendment)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11

and HKFRS 12
(Amendment)

K (IFRIC) — Int 20

Annual
Improvements
Project

China Ting Group Holdings Limited

Employee Benefits

Separate Financial Statements

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
— Government Loans

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Consolidated Financial
Statements, Joint
Arrangements and Disclosure
of Interests in Other Entities:
Transition Guidance

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine

Annual Improvements 2009-2011
Cycle

Annual Report 2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZEAEBRBE (&)

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 FEHEEE(E)

(b)  The following new or amended standards and (b) TR LETERRZ
interpretation have been issued but are not effective for BEEM BER_TE—=F—
the financial year beginning 1 January 2013 and have A—HAREBZBBFERRE
not been early adopted. B IREIRATER AR o

Effective for RUTBEES
accounting ZERBZE
periods Bl ES:
beginning on
or after
HKAS 32 (Amendment) ~ Offsetting Financial Assets and 1 January 2014 &G HHepEERSR —T-NF
Financial Liabilities £325% (BFIA) Bt —-A—H
HKAS 36 (Amendment) Recoverable Amount Disclosures 1 January 2014  &iB &1 £8| FERMEELAKE —T-mE
for Non-Financial Assets #3658 (BET ) SRERE —-A—H
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Novation of Derivatives and 1 January 2014 BB HER| TETAZERRY —T-mE
Continuation of Hedge £39% (BET ) g T E —-A—A
Accounting
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2015 &EFHEREEE ¢£RBIA —“ET-A%F
F95R —HA—H
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Consolidation for Investment 1January 2014  BEEHBEREELN BREEEEAAE —E-mE
and HKAS 27 (2011) Entities F105% - BAMB —A-B
(Amendment) WEENFENHR R
BEREHENE
0% (ZF——F)
(CHES!
HK(IFRIC) — Int 21 Levies 1January 2014  EE(BRUBHRE HE ZE-mE
2EZE9) —A—H
—ZBEUT
The Group is in the process of assessing the impact REBE N LR BRE
of adoption of these standards, amendments and FRZIBF] AR ZEEBE
interpretations to existing standards, which the Group ey FaigE - B EFFEH
plans to adopt when they become effective. The Group M EEIE R REEW
is not yet in a position to state whether substantial BEMEAEE 2 BE
changes to the Group's accounting policies and EMBERERZEZVNEEH T
presentation of the financial statements will be resulted. MERNES -
2.2 Consolidation 22 #EKRB

The consolidated financial statements include the financial HBAVBRERBEARAREMA

statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up MEARNU+TZ—ZA=+T—RHAR&H

to 31 December. ZEEmE -

ESEEERERAT —FT - =—FF0 NE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

MBHRRWE

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting
to account for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the
fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred includes the fair value
of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs
are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their
fair values at the acquisition date. On an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair value or
at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the acquiree’s net assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognised directly in the consolidated profit or loss (Note
2.7).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

2

EXSHBEMEE)

2.2

HAEMKRE (&)

@) HEBRE
MEBAREAEBERRENY
EREERE  B—MmE %

BZBREBENRBFEER
BZMBER(BRENBZ
B EFFHARERELE
Hm—EER - BEEBATA
TEHAEBRZEERER
EEFERETZE - HELQ
AHEEEETASEER
EEEAAKRE - I NI
BIFEAEILEEERE -

AEERAEBEAEA/E
BafHAR- B —HH
BAAMEERERMER
BE MELABEBELRASEAR
BITREZAFE TEE
REBRIAARELRHMES
ZEMEERARZAFE-
WA AREER S -
MREB A G AT Z A &
AEERMAEZABRR
REBEMRERANKEASRZ
NFEFE BRREBERB
B REBURAFERIFE
i 1 4 2 1% L O B A 1R R
ABEEFE ERIREEA
AR IR o

FREEEAE - B AZEM
SEHERIM A SR MEME
IR & - NP8 DN
HElZ AP - BE i
BANEEFEZAFEZE
BODARINEEE - HER
BBEAZBRT  ZHBEER
FENBAREEFEZ
NEE - BZERGEENK
EREXRNERIFE2.7) -



2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@)

(b)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in
consideration arising from contingent consideration
amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving dividends from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Transactions with non-controlling interests
The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests as transactions with equity owners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests,
the difference between any consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.
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MBHRRWE

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b) Transactions with non-controlling interests

(c)

(continued)

When the Group ceases to have control or significant
influence, any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in the consolidated profit or loss.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in the
other comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to consolidated profit or loss.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's
investment in associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition, net of any accumulated impairment loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to the
consolidated profit or loss where appropriate.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(c)

(d)

Associates (continued)

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated profit
or loss, and its share of post-acquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The cumulative post-acquisition
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the
associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the
Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investments in
the associates are impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associates and
its carrying values and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of losses of associates’ in the consolidated
profit or loss.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in
associates are recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss.

Joint ventures
Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method.
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2

%R M R

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(d)

Joint ventures (continued)

Under the equity method of accounting, interests
in joint ventures are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses and movements
in other comprehensive income. When the Group's
share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interests in the joint ventures (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the joint ventures), the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the joint
ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the joint ventures have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the executive
directors who make strategic decisions.

24

Foreign currency translation

@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in HK$, which is
the Company’s presentation currency. The functional
currency of the Company is United States dollars (“US$").
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZEAEBRBE (&)

(continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued) 2.4 NEBRE(E)
(b) Transactions and balances (b) XEBR#ZE

Foreign currency transactions are translated into INERGERRZBEHERZ

functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing EXRESEEE B

at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange HEZERGRRFHERAEXR

gains and losses resulting from the settlement of HINBEHEZEBEEREA
such transactions and from the translation at year- EmMEEZELRE  HR
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities FEBRRPER -
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the

consolidated profit or loss.

(c) Group’s entities () ZFEFBEERE

The results and financial position of all the Group's AEEMREER(ZAHIER

entities (none of which has the currency of a AeBREERBREBE)ZI

hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional EEEMEINREMREN  H
currency different from the presentation currency are XEBELMBARRADEATH
translated into the presentation currency as follows: ANMEAERELE:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet (i) BEEBBERMINEE
presented are translated at the closing rate at the KkaERZ ?:S BRAZK
date of that balance sheet; mEXHE

(i) income and expenses for each profit or loss are iy BERERMINWIZETF
translated at average exchange rates (unless 50 % 8 (Bk 3F T
this average is not a reasonable approximation 1518 30 IF & 12 it L 4E
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing REMRZZHEBERE
on the transaction dates, in which case income K2 RERE EI \E
and expenses are translated at the dates of the AT WZ AR5
transactions); and HrEXRKRE) R

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised (iif) EEZ-—ERE
in other comprehensive income. EHREME2EIKAF

BR e

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the REFERER  REBINER
translation of the net investment in foreign operations KEFEMEEZENLZSE
are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign BRRRERREE - ZEE
operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange HHERMEINEBR - HRE
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised = )\ R ERLEBDONEE
in the consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or BEaiXxPRIARESKRANL
loss on sale. EEZz 5 -

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the HS( ﬁ% BHNEBAEE ZEE

acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and NTEHAEINIERINE

liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the QE&E%\ N 12 Y T BE

closing rate. "o

ELEBERERAT —ZT  =FFK




Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZEAEBREME (&)

(continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment 25 YME- -BERRLE
Property, plant and equipment, except for construction ME- - BEREZBIEZEIREKIN
in progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated BRELKARRETITE R RERE
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical B 1BIETIAR o B 2 A AR B 1R W B 2%
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the EHEAEEEGHAS -

acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount REEBEBE@BZ RREEN=
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it B AAEE RIBE KA
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the REHER EEKATGIAEE
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be FHESER A HEBFEERT
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is HAEME) BRIMH 2 EEER
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged in IEFER - FTAE B MR A&ENR
the profit or loss during the financial period in which they are HEESZWBBAMRNERRENE -
incurred.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated ME - -BMERZBTENEFEG
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their B oREGHAUEAFHBEEKK
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: SMEHFGEE BRI EHF
BT

Leasehold land and buildings 20-40 years or shorter of HA LR 20-40F iRt T

remaining lease term or BF EFHNAEAF

useful life HrREE
Leasehold improvements 5 years HEME 54

®ig
Plant and machinery 5-10 years BB R 5-104F
Vehicles 3-10 years B 3-10%F
Furniture, fittings and equipment ~ 5-10 years L~ FE 5-104F
B

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and BEXNAEERAEAFTFHREE
adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting period. An asset's BRERHEEERAEWMER) -
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable BERMAEANEMGGAIKRE S5 -
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its AlZAEREERRHOREE TR
estimated recoverable amount. & %8 o
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing PEMBREREESEBLEM
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the BHRELEAEET  UERIELR
consolidated profit or loss. BEERA -
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.5

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and
is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of plant
and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from borrowings
used to finance these assets during the year of construction or
installation and testing. No provision for depreciation is made
on construction in progress until such time as the relevant
assets are completed and ready for intended use. When the
assets concerned are brought into use, the costs are transferred
to respective property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group's
entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held under
operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment
property when the rest of the definition of investment property
is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a
finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in
the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZEAEBREME (&)

(continued)
2.6 Investment properties (continued) 26 REWEE)
The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows ERUEET  ATFETREAR
that could be expected in respect of the property. Some of ZMEARBEF2EMBESRL ©
those outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance BOZERLERAREE BESE
lease liabilities in respect of land classified as investment MIEIREMEZ L MERE
property; others, including contingent rent payments, are not a8 Bt (BEIAE S H)
recognised in the financial statements. AT R EHRERPER
Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying REEZBEAEZ RREL BN =
amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits BEARERARNEERZIEB KA
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost BRI EMFER HERI AN
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and ZBEEEZREEYNR -FIER
maintenance costs are expensed in the consolidated profit or fib 41 K2 4 & WZK AR EE 2B
loss during the financial period in which they are incurred. BHRAEREBRR -
Changes in fair values are recognised in the consolidated profit AT EZGPREEERRTHER
or loss, as part of the “other (losses)/gains, net”. [ E fth (Eﬂﬁ)/uﬁlﬁaﬁa%@ Z*ﬁﬁﬁ o
2.7 Intangible assets 27 EBREE
(a) Goodwill (a) EBE
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an PEEERERABEAE
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of REREBS hE W ENE A
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/ AL/ B A DR AR A EF
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on BEZAFEZEZE - KEN
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible BRABIFEX ZHEBTARER
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is included BE- WKL A2 Fﬁ &
in interests in associates and is tested annually for AIGtARE & RRl 2w
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately ERERBESRZ—HBNB i
recognised goodwill is tested annually for impairment AHBE BUERIEE
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. =T F R O E &K AR
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains 2 BEEBEERIE BEZ
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the BEBELT TG - HEE
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold. Bz kBEAFHESE
EREMCHEERRE-
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs") HEBEEIRERELEN
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation (FReEEEMLD R R
is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are Bz EBHARR
expected to benefit from the business combination BEED SR EE L
in which the goodwill arose identified according to LEBEMHRREZ-ER
operating segment. SEABEMN—HREESE

BmAES -
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(b) Trademarks
Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10 years.

(c) Customer relationships

Customer relationships acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. The customer relationships have a
finite useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the
straight-line method over the expected life of the
customer relationship of 10 years.

(d) Exclusive supply rights

Exclusive supply rights represent the rights to sell pre-
determined amount of garments to customers over
certain periods of time pursuant to the legal binding
agreements entered into between the Group and the
customers. Exclusive supply rights are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.
Exclusive supply rights are amortised over the unexpired
periods of the agreements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows. Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.9

Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables, at fair value through
profit or loss and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group’s loans and receivables comprise
“trade and other receivables” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the consolidated balance sheet
(Notes 2.12 and 2.13).

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term. Derivatives are classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2
(continued)

29 ERMEEE)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.1 7 (&)

2.9.1 Classification (continued)

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or
loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are presented in the profit or loss within
“other (losses)/gains, net” in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the profit or loss as
part of other income when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)
When securities classified as available for sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in equity are included in the profit or loss as
“gains and losses from investment securities”.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the profit or loss as part of other
income when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are presented within “operating activities” as part of
changes in working capital in the consolidated statement
of cash flows (Note 32).

2.9.3 Impairment of assets classified as available-

for-sale financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. A significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below
its cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in consolidated profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated profit or
loss on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated profit or loss.

2.10 Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward
currency contracts to manage its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive
and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to the consolidated income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtors will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable
is impaired. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited in the
consolidated profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.
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2.16

2.17

B 7% ¥R MY A

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)
2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated
at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred
tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated profit or loss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
equity. In this case the tax is recognised directly in equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date in the countries where the Group operates and
generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.17

2.18

Current and deferred income tax (continued)
Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.

Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations

The Group participates in a number of defined
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC"), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group's entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (continued)

@)

(b)

(0

Pension obligations (continued)

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior years.

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (continued)

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed over the vesting period is determined
by reference to the fair value of the options granted,
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision
of original estimates, if any, in the profit or loss, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.19 Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also
be a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic

resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot

be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies 2 ZEAEBREME (&)

(continued)
2.20 Revenue recognition 220 W ARER
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received WATRAEBEBES 2 EF B
or receivable for the sales of goods and services in the ordinary BREEEMERE 2B K ER
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown net of value- REZATE - WATIHRIGER
added tax, returns and discounts and after eliminating sales RERTHNURHEASERNEE
within the Group. &5 -
The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue REERUK )\55(% BER S E B
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic RRAE N = TR A B8 LA K&
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been rEEZIER %f%/ﬁ B0 TR XA A T
met for each of the Group’s activities as described below. The AN EGRMFEBUWA - 5 H
amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable EZAERABREBRE  WAH
until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved. O SR REAIEMGFE - A&
The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into BT EBERMEE WA
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and BEEER RHSBFAREBELTHE
the specifics of each arrangement. E BN
(a) Sales of goods — OEM garment sales (a) HEEY - HERRER
-1
Sales of goods are recognised when a group's entity has ESEBETERBRNER &
delivered products and the customer has accepted the FPEWZEERIARGIEH®
products and collectability of the related receivables is R AT 4 BR AR A PE M R IE R - G
reasonably assured. HRIHEEY -
(b) Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion (b) HEEY—BHEREE
apparel
Sales of goods are recognised when a group’s entity sells HEEVWREEBTERR
a product to the customer. Retail sales are in cash or by EFHEEMBER - TEH
credit cards or collected by department stores on behalf EDNBR e ERRIMN - %
of the Group. The recorded revenue includes credit card HEERRINRAERKER - fr
fees payable for the transaction. Such credit card fees RBERABRERSZ ENER
are included in selling, marketing and distribution costs. TEMR -ZEERREAIA
It is the Group’s policy to sell its products to the end HE  ZEHED fﬁbﬁ$ o A&
customer with a right of return. Accumulated experience BREPHEE BIREEF
is used to estimate and provide for such returns at the TAREEZ K - HER - )
time of sale. KEZRRBEERRZERENE
EAf ET R B o
(c) Interest income ) FIEWKA
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis MEW A A E R ﬂ <SR IR
using the effective interest method. 5 D L f91) 25K 22 7 3R
(d) Dividend income d) KEKA
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive R WA T W R R T 2 RE S
payment is established. R HERR ©
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

Revenue recognition (continued)

(e) Rental income
Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

(f) Commission income
Commission income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by local
government. Government grants are recognised at their fair
value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the consolidated profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended
to compensate.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors where
appropriate.
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3 Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, price risk, cash flow and
fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

(@) Foreign exchange risk
The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Mainland China while purchases are mainly
from suppliers in Hong Kong and Mainland China. The
functional currencies of the Group’s entities in Hong
Kong and Mainland China are US$ and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not the
functional currency. The Group’s entities in Mainland
China have monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in US$, which is not their functional currencies.
Accordingly, the Group uses forward currency contracts
to mitigate a proportion of its US$ exposures with
reference to the cash flow forecast. The Group does not
speculate on foreign currencies.

At 31 December 2013, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 5% (2012: 5%) against the US$ with all
other variables held constant, profit for the year and
equity holders’ equity would have been approximately
HK$1,478,000 (2012: HK$1,911,000) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains/losses
on translation of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group’s entities in Mainland
China. Profit is less sensitive to movement in US$/
RMB exchange rates in 2013 than 2012 because of the
decreased amount of US$ denominated monetary assets
and liabilities held by the Group’s entities in Mainland
China.
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(©

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk
because certain investments held by the Group are
classified in the consolidated balance sheet as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-
for-sale financial asset. Profit for the year would
increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. At 31 December 2013, if there
had been a 5% change in the market value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss with all other
variables held constant, the Group's profit for the year
would have been increased/decreased by approximately
HK$805,000 (2012: HK$937,000). The Group has not
entered into derivatives to manage such exposures.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates except for bank deposits, as most of the interest-
bearing assets including promissory notes, entrusted
loans and loan to an associate are at fixed rate. The
Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings. Bank
deposits and borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. The interest rates of the Group’s bank deposits
and the rates and terms of the Group’s borrowings are
disclosed in Notes 17 and 22 to the financial statements
respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

3

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRRWE

Bt 7% | Be 5 12 (4

3.1

B 7% B R 3% ()
b) EEmEE

(c

HRAEEMFECE TIRE
REEEERBERYH D
REATEIEEEZEXT
BEEZEHEERTHEES
BMEE  WAEE®EBRKRAE
BHERER FRNREMNE
RAeasBEAEAFEIESE
BREEPREEZSREEZ
AR FEFH 2 W a5 E g
momd e RZTE—=F+=
A=+—8 " MEQAFESE
FEZEERTEREBEZEHEE
2 T E & #5% m £ it B A &
HHEHTE AAEEZFR
s Al i 1 hn IR 2> #9805,000
7 T (= T — — 4 : 937,000/
To) o AK B M RESLAEMALT
AETHARERZSRAR -

Baene kA FEFER
BRIRITHERIN  REBZIRA
REERERERNRTZM
BRHEEEHTE  REABKI
HHEBEEEREALERE -
ZRERLERT MBS
RENREEFMEFLE - AE
EFEHsANEREESHERRE
EREHRITHERRER %
TERAERABZRITERR
EBERLSAEEDEHRSTE
FEER - RETHMEFEZ
EBERLAEEBE R FEFE
BB o AEE 2 RITHEHFE
RAEEBEBRZFERERD
RIS B 75 3R 3% B 5E 172227 3%

& o

AEEY EFEBEAMNER
H S E R R o

EREBMERERAT — T —54%

85




Notes to the Financial Statements

MBHRRWE

3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(©

(@)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(continued)

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates had been
increased/decreased by one percentage point and
all other variables were held constant, the profit of
the Group would have been decreased/increased by
HK$1,851,000 (2012: HK$1,791,000) and increased/
decreased by HK$1,633,000 (2012: HK$2,915,000),
respectively resulting from the change in the interest
expense on bank borrowings and interest income on
bank deposits.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
promissory notes, entrusted loans, loan to an associate,
trade and other receivables, except for prepayments,
represent the Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk
in relation to financial assets.

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. OEM garment sales to large or long-
established customers with good repayment history
comprise a significant proportion of the total Group’s
OEM garment sales. The Group also has policies on
granting different settlement methods to different
customers to monitor the credit exposure. Letters
of credit are normally required from new customers
and existing customers with short trading history
for settlement purposes. Sales to retail customers
are made in cash or via credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The Group’s
historical experience in collection of trade and other
receivables falls within the recorded allowances.
At 31 December 2013, trade and bill receivables
amounted to approximately HK$469,520,000 (2012:
HK$457,801,000) were due from multi-national
companies operating under international well-known
brand retailers, and department stores in the PRC.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

3

B35 B b B B (R
7% 1 B 3 ()

3.1

(©

(@)

HeRmER A FEFER
b (48)
RZE—=F+=A=+—8 "
WA EDEMN R —EE
DB T E M
T8 AEEBZEMNEAER
TERF BRI RRITER
B U A BT o Bl R, 1
Hn1,851,000/ T (=T — =4 :
1,791,000 7o) & & o5 4
1,633,0008 T (Z & — =%
2,915,000/ 7T) °

=EEmE

ReR|ITES  ERARR
ZRAER EXT-HBER
Al EEESERR KL EME
Wk | (FAA SRR SN 2 BR T
B DAKEREREERE
RN EERR -

REE I LB B AERAEA
HBEAEEELBCEFREE
Efm e M EE R I E R
ZAEEIRBEFHERSE
BERERRERNEBRRZE
BERKEERE I EEE
Do REEZBS—HETIRT
REFPFEETREESR MU
EEEERR - TRFLRS
REBERECEERFP—RAE
LEREBE TERPZHE
EDUBESREARET X
HAEEARINRAEERER - &
FERTWEEKE SRR K
H i FE WK IE 2 4E 5 0 A R
HEBEE R_T—=F+
ZA=+—B EREZEXR
K U7 22 ¥ 49469,520,00078 7T
(=T ——%: 457,801,000 7T)
ABREKBEBENEZRETERD
Frases 2 5B A R LA R AP
BlrBEREZHE -



3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

(e)

)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions with
good reputation and does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s
sales to the top 5 customers who are international well-
known brand retailers accounted for approximately
32.9% (2012: 34.3%) of the total revenue. The Group
aims to maintain long-term relationship with reputable
customers in the expansion of its business.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available.

The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group
finances its working capital requirements through
a combination of funds generated from operations
and bank loans. The Group generally operates with a
working capital surplus.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

)

Liquidity risk (continued)

According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation
of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower
of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment on Demand
Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an overriding
repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which
gives the lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional
right to demand repayment at any time at its sole
discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as a
current liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower
does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period. Accordingly, the long-term portion of
the Group's bank borrowings was classified as current
liabilities in the balance sheet as at 31 December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, except for the bank
borrowings as shown in the table below, all the Group’s
contractual obligations mature within 1 year.

The following table summarises the maturity analysis of
a term loan with a repayment on demand clause based
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreement. The amounts include interest payments
computed using contractual rates. Taking into account
the Group's financial position, the directors do not
consider that it was probable that the bank would
exercise its discretion to demand immediate repayment.
The directors believe that such term loan will be repaid
in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements.
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B 7% ¥ 2k M A
3  Financial risk management (continued) 3 B¥EKREREGE)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 BXERBEZE(E)

(f)  Liquidity risk (continued) (5 TEEzRER(E)

Between Between
Within 1and2 2and5 Over 5
1 year years years years Total
—FR —EZWMF Z—ZERF RBBIEF Mt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FHE T FHET FE T FHE T
As at 31 December R-—ZT—=F
2013 +=-—A=+—-8
Bank borrowings RATHER 7,139 7,139 21,417 29,884 65,579
As at 31 December R=—Z—=—F
2012 +=—A=+—H
Bank borrowings AT IE R — — — — —
3.2 Capital risk management 3.2 BEXRERBRER
The Group'’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard REEERERAZBRARERE

BEBINSBEELE RN #
VA 70 B SR A 2 [ 3 B2 A EL M) 25 AR

the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to AEGRAEZG  UREREEZE
reduce the cost of capital. ERRE - W PERIEEARKAK -
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group RBERNARERNER  TXEETA
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, HYNTRREZBRESEELAE -
return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or increase A A% 3R 3R B & 7R - B AT T AR 3 3 AN
debt. B o
The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to AEBLEEYER L XER
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of BEARe B KT %fv'( & 34
approximately HK$316,211,000 (2012: HK$293,096,000) 316,211,000 T(=— & — — £:
divided by total equity of HK$2,999,166,000 (2012: 293,096,000/ JT) Fr M # &= 48 58
HK$2,848,548,000). The ratio as at 31 December 2013 and 2,999,166,000/%8 (= T — = £
2012 were 10.5% and 10.3% respectively. 2,848,548,0008 L) st & - R =ZZ —
=FR=-—ZT—=F+=ZA=+—HZ

t &R 5 51 £10.5% £%10.3% °

3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3

AT @A

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities (level 1).
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TRUAGED ZD TR AFEIE
ZEBMITE  ZHRMERNAT:

. HREEXBBERGRET S
ZHRECRERB) A -

NH

—Z=FFH




Notes to the Financial Statements

B 7% Rk M A
3  Financial risk management (continued) 3 BBEKREREGE)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 R FEMEF(E)

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level . BEXBEITEE (BIER) X
1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either MEEIRERFESHZ2E)
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived BREGSZ28(BETRA
from prices) (level 2). TR 2 BB R IN (AR BI2) -

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on . BEXBELIIFEREFENER
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) BB zmI5E TGI8 R
(level 3). BREz28)6B L 22 H(#H

713) °
The following table presents the Group’s assets and liabilities THREINAEBER-_ZT—=F+_AH
that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2013. =+ —HRAFEFEZEEREA
& e
Level 1 Level 2
& A1 & B2
HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx TEx
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value through EATEINEEEREYTRE
profit or loss BresmiEE 16,091 —
Derivative financial instruments MESmMIA
— Forward exchange contracts — REIMNEE L — 1,540
16,091 1,540
Liabilities BB
Derivative financial instruments MTESMITA
— Forward exchange contracts — RmHINESR L — 274
The following table presents the Group's assets that are TRENAEBR —_E——F+—#
measured at fair value at 31 December 2012. S+ —ARATEHEYEE
Level 1 Level 2
& B & B2
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Assets &
Financial assets at fair value through EATEINEEBEREATRE
profit or loss BremEE 18,736 —
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as
active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from
an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 classified as
trading securities comprise primarily equity investments listed
on Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Derivatives financial instruments are forward exchange
contracts that are marked to market.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during the year.

Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and 4 EEZETHEEFTRAEGE)

judgements (continued)

(@) Useful lives and residual values of property, plant @) VX BERREBEUEEFEFHE
and equipment FerEE
The Group’s management determines the estimated useful AEEEEEREME BERRK
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its HEEHAEAFTEH MR EE
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the LREBEFTERST WEMAEFHER
historical experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant BERUMERNEZME BER
and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change REZERAERFHZBELR
significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor BRIt g ARl al 5 R F 8 F
actions in response to severe industry cycles. Management will REEBRETEBRMERRZTE
increase the depreciation charge where useful lives are less MR E RN E - el FAFHD
than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write- RERILET 2 F B - BIBE LN
down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have MERX M EIMREER
been abandoned or sold. HHEZ RN BRIEREIEEE -

(b) Fair value of investment property (b) REVHEZAFE
The fair value of investment property is determined at the end WEMEZAFEDRSHRERRK
of each reporting period on an open market value basis by S2EANEALBMERHIZAHATE
reference to comparable market transactions. EE -
The fair value of investment property would change by WA ELLBRYE s TERAEE Y
approximately HK$2,000,000 if the market values of HEHEZEI0%  BIEEMEZAF
comparable properties differ by 10% from the Group's B 1 1 3R 492,000,000 7T 2 & &) o
estimates.

() Net realisable value of inventories (0 FEUSRKRFE
Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price GFEANESRFELAAEEBBAER
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of ZIEETEE O RMEE TR 2K AR
completion and selling expenses. These estimates are based on HEMZ -ZEMDHDERBAT
the current market condition and the historical experience of Rk EERHEEAAUGEEERZ
manufacturing and selling products of similar nature. It could ALK BRREeRARFPEN
change significantly as a result of changes in customer taste NERBFFEFRLBEREITER
and competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles. HmEBRzTEmMERE R -
Management will reassess the estimations by the balance sheet EREENEEREFTTHZERS
date. B

(d) Trade and other receivables (including loan to an d REUEZRIFREMEWRTEE
associate, promissory notes and entrusted loans) EERT HEBEELAR REE

BEREXER

The Group’s management determines the provision for AEBEEEEBRAERPEEAER
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the credit BEAMABTRKESERR R EAM
history of its customers and the current market condition. Y HREZ REEE EBERE
Management reassesses the provision for trade and other EAEEAEFRTHERESERR
receivables by each balance sheet date. The provision could HEf U RIBRE - BEREA
change significantly as a result of changes in customer financial 2R FRRERNEF BB AR K
position in response to the global economic cycles. BMmEEEE -
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Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Fair values of derivatives and other financial
instruments

Where the fair value of financial instruments recorded in the
statement of financial position cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement
is required in establishing fair values. The Group’s derivatives
financial instruments are forward exchange contracts that are
marked to market.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units
have been determined based on value-in-use calculations.
These calculations require the use of estimates (Note 12).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.
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4

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(g) Income taxes (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax liabilities
of the Group mainly arise from the unremitted earnings of the
PRC subsidiaries and deferred income tax assets of the Group
mainly arise from tax losses carry-forwards. The realisability of
the deferred income tax liabilities and assets mainly depend on
its subsidiaries’ dividend pay-out ratio and whether sufficient
future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future, whichever is applicable. In cases where the actual
dividend payout ratio is more than expected or future profits
generated are less than expected, such difference will impact
the income taxes in the periods in which such estimates has
been changed.

Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors. The executive directors review the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
Management has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The executive directors consider the Group has three reportable
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an OEM basis
("OEM"); (2) manufacturing and retailing of branded fashion apparel
("Retail”); and (3) property development in the PRC (“Property
development”).

The executive directors assess the performance of the operating
segments based on profit before income tax, which is consistent with
that in the financial statements. Other information, as noted below, is
also provided to the executive directors.

Total segment assets exclude investment properties, deferred income
tax assets, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
entrusted loans, all of which are managed on a central basis. These are
part of the reconciliation to total balance sheet assets.

Turnover comprises sale of goods. Sales between segments are
carried out based on terms agreed. The revenue from external parties
reported to the executive directors is measured in a manner consistent
with that in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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B 7% ¥ 2k M A
Segment information (continued) 5 ZWER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RRERE Z2€ LR HME
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THEx TER THER THEx
Year ended 31 December 2013 HE-Z—=%&
+=ZA=+-—H
LHFEE
Total revenue WA 45 1,926,416 491,777 — 2,418,193
Inter-segment revenue 2 50 U A (10,801) (549) — (11,350)
Revenue (from external WA(RENBEE)
customers) 1,915,615 491,228 — 2,406,843
Segment profit/(loss) before BRATEBATD SRR
income tax (E518) 145,903 27,089 (2,004) 170,988
Depreciation of property, plant mE - BER
and equipment BRETE (83,663) (35,374) = (119,037)
Amortisation of land use rights o {5 P A 8 (3.655) (35) = (3,690)
Amortisation of intangible assets — #& fiZ & 2= # 4 (4,571) (4,788) — (9,359)
Finance income AWK A 9,253 1,694 — 10,947
Finance costs R DN (18,089) — — (18,089)
Share of losses of associates DL E RN F B (24) (7,340) (2,004) (9,368)
Share of profits/(losses) of joint DMEEEREERN,
ventures (&) 862 (17) = 845
Income tax expense Frisfimx (43,855) (11,069) — (54,924)

EREEEREBERATD T =—FFH RS
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B 7% Rk M A
5 Segment information (continued) 5 ZWMER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
REBHERE =& Ak ®E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FHET FHE T FE T
Year ended 31 December2012 HE-ZE——#
+=ZA=+-—H
ILFE
Total revenue WA R 2,113,956 472,175 — 2,586,131
Inter-segment revenue 2 B0 U A (4,091) — — (4,091)
Revenue (from external WA(RENBEE)
customers) 2,109,865 472,175 — 2,582,040
Segment profit/(loss) before BRATERATD SRR,
income tax (E518) 192,944 28,542 (1,632) 219,854
Depreciation of property, plant mE - BER
and equipment BREITE (104,488) (5,459) — (109,947)
Amortisation of land use rights 4 {5 P A 8 (3,164) (34) — (3,198)
Amortisation of intangible assets  #& 2 & 2= # §H (4,571) (4,799) — (9,370)
Loss on conversion of trade BKRESERERR
receivables to promissory notes EHEE 7 EE (10,005) — — (10,005)
Finance income & U A 16,617 1,651 — 18,268
Finance costs R AR (12,546) — — (12,546)
Share of profits/(losses) of DAREEE R REF
associates (E18) 34 (2,006) (1,632) (3,604)
Share of loss of a joint venture DE—EAE AT
&1 (143) — — (143)
Income tax expense Frig i (57,967) (14,149) — (72,116)
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Segment information (continued) 5 ZWER(E)
Property
OEM Retail development Total
RRERE Z2E L/ wmE
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FET
As at 31 December 2013 R=-ZZE—=F
+=—A=+-—H
Total segment assets PHEEHAE 1,951,161 798,757 878,940 3,628,858
Total segment assets include: DHBEELBBIE
Interests in associates REEERE 2w 2,312 11,861 566,428 580,601
Interests in joint ventures REERRZ R 2,866 4,332 — 7198
Additions to non-current REIERBEE
assets (other than financial (éEﬂIE&LL
instruments and deferred BREERIN
income tax assets) 161,259 37,51 74,387 273,157
Property
OEM Retail development Total
R BRI =g Ak BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FHET FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2012 R-ZE—=F
+=B=+—H
Total segment assets PTHEEHATE 1,989,223 695,927 790,779 3,475,929
Total segment assets include: DHMEELBRE:
Interests in associates REE QR 2 2,365 11,363 552,654 566,382
Interest in a joint venture R—HEEERAZ
&= 2,003 — — 2,003
Additions to non-current RNEFERBEE
assets (other than financial (EMITARER
instruments and deferred g8l B ERIN
income tax assets) 15,381 37,369 248,945 301,695
EREERERARL2T =557 U
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5 ZHEHE)

5 Segment information (continued)
A reconciliation of reportable segments’ profit before income tax to Al ¥R 5 95 30 2 BR P15 B A v K B2 BR AT 1S AR

total profit before income tax is provided as follows: Al A 4258 2 HARAT

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FET
Total segment profit before income tax  BR f7 18 % A1 2 2B % R 44 58 170,988 219,854
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets & A F{EHIRAE B IR PR IE
at fair value through profit or loss ZERMEEAFEUSEE)
e # 8 (2,844) 2,116
Corporate overhead TPELKEER (13,108) (8,779
Rental income HEWA 630 630
Gain on disposal of an available-for sale HE-—BAHRHEESHEEY
financial asset 1z — 2,558
Interest income from an associate RE—HBE AR ZHBKA 18,995 9,501
Interest income from entrusted loans REZFRERZFEWA 30,754 —
Profit before income tax per consolidated #: & 2 T UK & 3% AT 51 Bk AT 15 B
statement of comprehensive income A% F 205,415 225,880

A reconciliation of reportable segments’ assets to total assets is

provided as follows:

ARENHcEEREERR ZHRNT

2013 2012

—E—-=F —E——F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTERT FHE T

Total segment assets DHEERR 3,628,858 3,475,929
Financial assets at fair value through profitor & R FEFIFEHEIB2E R FEIE

loss ZERMEE 16,091 18,736

Corporate assets TEEE 1,472 261

Investment properties REME 20,000 18,000

Deferred income tax assets BERMSHEE 50,474 43,291

Entrusted loans ZEX 204,630 37,019

Tax recoverable A 4y [ %4 18 — 2,508
Total assets per consolidated balance REEERBRMIEERLE

sheet 3,921,525 3,595,744
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B 75 4R 2% P 51
Segment information (continued) 5 ZWER(E)
The Company is domiciled in the Cayman Islands. The results of its RATRRHEHSTEMAL - REMZRI
revenue from external customers located in the following geographical THEZIINBEP ZWMAGERIAT
areas are as follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT FET
North America b= 1,418,924 1,630,249
European Union Br R 171,636 200,151
Mainland China o [5 (A th 725,143 644,944
Hong Kong BB 78,502 96,702
Other countries H At B =R 12,638 9,994
2,406,843 2,582,040
The total of non-current assets other than interests in associates, loan MRUATHRZIERTHEELREB (BT
to an associate, interests in joint ventures, promissory notes, entrusted BMENTIzEZ BEXRTFT—HEBELAF -
loans and deferred income tax assets (there are no employment REERRIZH=E  ERALEE  ZTEX
benefit assets and rights arising under insurance contracts) located in LEEFRESHMEERBRANREE LB
the following geographical areas are as follows: ERMNEENREN)WT

2013 2012

—E-=F —E—F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET

Mainland China AR A 888,852 936,111

Hong Kong BB 182,479 61,659

North America b= 291 323

1,071,622 998,093
For the year ended 31 December 2013, revenues of approximately BHE_T—=F1+-_A=+T—HLFE %
HK$343,856,000 (2012: HK$366,875,000) are derived from a single 343,856,000/ 7T (=& — =4 : 366,875,000
external customer (2012: one). These revenues are attributable to the BT ZWAREE—INRER (T ——45F:
OEM reportable segments and accounted for greater than 10% of the —H)c REWADNEBERNRFERIE 2A

Group's revenue. WEDE - WIHAEBEWA Z10% K L o

EQREERARLH

A

= —=—FF R
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MBHRRWE

6 Property, plant and equipment — Group

6 WE BERKRE —FKHE

Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and  improve-  Plantand fittings and Construction
buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
e BEEPE BE B #EB
RigF #1& R RE ] HERIR wiE
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FHET FHET F&T FHET FHET F&T FHET
At 1 January 2012 R=-2B-=-%—-HA—H
Cost B A 580,801 70,999 480,650 46,896 72,094 46,723 1,298,163
Accumulated depreciation ESain (128,823) (65,894)  (203,482)  (39,834) (63,432) —  (501,465)
Net book amount BREFE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
Year ended 31 December 2012 HE#E-Z——%F
+=ZA=+-—-AH
LHEE
Opening net book amount FEPREEFE 451,978 5,105 277,168 7,062 8,662 46,723 796,698
Exchange differences [EH =5 2,008 229 296 10 90 342 2,975
Additions RE 61 35,488 4,368 2,748 1,914 8,171 52,750
Transfers % 38,246 — 2,943 — 4,271 (45,460) —
Disposals & — (726) (416) (378) (18) — (1,538)
Depreciation e (28,946) (17,898) (53,608) (5,916) (3,579) —  (109,947)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
At 31 December 2012 R-B——F
+=A=+-—-8
Cost B AR 621,116 79,018 483,733 44,726 78,265 9,776 1,316,634
Accumulated depreciation RE T E (157,769) (56,820)  (252,982)  (41,200) (66,925) —  (575,696)
Net book amount BREFEE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE-B—=4%
+=A=+-H
EEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 463,347 22,198 230,751 3,526 11,340 9,776 740,938
Exchange differences MR ERE 12,588 782 2,805 59 271 193 16,698
Additions AE 133,568 43,513 15,677 1,832 2,283 1,897 198,770
Transfers o 3,787 — 2,845 — — (6,632) —
Disposals HE — — (1,154) (617) (155) — (1,926)
Depreciation il (33,022)  (26,298) (53,070) (3,139) (3,508) —  (119,037)
Closing net book amount FREMFE 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE-—=F
t=A=+-8
Cost B AR 771,059 119,120 494,528 45,292 74,972 5,234 1,510,205
Accumulated depreciation EXain (190,791)  (78,925)  (296,674) (43,631) (64,741) —  (674,762)
Net book amount FRTEDF(E 580,268 40,195 197,854 1,661 10,231 5,234 835,443
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MBRRWE

Property, plant and equipment — Group 6 YME -BERIRE—FEEH
(continued) (&)
Depreciation expenses of approximately HK$77,210,000 (2012: & % 4977,210,0008 T (ZF —Z—F ¢
HK$81,185,000) and HK$41,827,000 (2012: HK$28,762,000) have 81,185,0007 JT) &41,827,000% T (= & —
been charged in cost of sales and administrative expenses respectively. Z4F :28,762,0007% 7T) B 9 B R 8 B B AR
RATH B Bk o
As at 31 December 2013, leasehold land and buildings with net book RZE—=F+ZA=+—R0 EEFEY
amount of approximately HK$158,182,000 (2012: HK$13,276,000) 158,182,000/ 7t (= & — = £ : 13,276,000
were pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22). BRIZHBE L EREFERFEREAE
HZEBITERZBREE22) -
Investment properties — Group 7 REWME—ZFXKE
2013 2012
—g—= —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
At 1 January m—H—H 18,000 14,000
Fair value gain (Note 24) AT EH = (M 5E24) 2,000 4,000
At 31 December K+—A=+—H 20,000 18,000
The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2013 by the WEMERBEEN _ET—=+-_A=
directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current prices +—HEFEE HEDIX2ZHEUDE
in an active market of similar properties. REBMBZERNERET -
The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for NFEZ HEREEAEL ;x ﬁ L ENE
similar investment properties. Where such information is not available M ZERBRE - MAEREEBER -

the directors consider information from a variety of sources including:

(i) current prices in an active market for properties of different
nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active
markets, adjusted to reflect those differences;

(ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of
future cash flows; or

(i)  capitalised income projections based upon a property’s
estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived
from an analysis of market evidence.

The valuation gain is included in “Other (losses)/gains, net” in the
consolidated income statement (Note 24). The following table analyses
the investment properties carried at fair value by valuation method.

EQREERARLH

%%E‘J@%%%Eﬁﬁ?ﬁZéﬂ B

(i) AREEZVENERTSZE A
ERIABUMERRTERT S Z
EEAER AR R bt = RIEH

)

(i) M|MEAXRBSAREZASEMGMEF
HzBRBESRETRN 3

(iii) *E%F%%Zﬁ?rﬁ%”ﬂ()\i%%ﬁ%&
REMSBRE\DNAGBGZEAR L
$ﬁﬁ1’EﬁZ§${tuﬁl7\i‘Eiﬂﬂ °

HERREDFARE KRR Z[H M
18) Mw R I 5E24) « TR DA AR
EERAFAEINKRZREDE -

NH

—Z=FFH
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7 Investment properties — Group (continued) 7 REWHE — XK E (&)

Fair value hierarchy A FE R B

Fair value measurements at 31 December 2013 using
REZB-=ZHF+-A=+-HRAUTEEZAVERE

Quoted prices in

active markets for Significant Significant
identical assets other observable unobservable
(Level 1) inputs (Level 2) inputs (Level 3)
HEEE HE K BEX
REBRT S CIE % IR %
ZH®E 28 28
(#& 311) (& 7B12) (#& 313)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
Recurring fair value measurements & & E A FEET 2
Investment properties REWME — — 20,000
The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out REBZBEBRSIBEBR ZEHHIEBER
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in EEZHBRREARELE AT ERR -
circumstances that caused the transfer.
There were no transfers among Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year. RERTEHRRN 2R3 2B MmETER -
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7 Investment properties — Group (continued) 7 REWHE — XK E (&)

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable FERAEATABEERSH(RBZDNZAFE
inputs (Level 3) BEFftE
Investment
properties
REWE
Hong Kong
BB
HK$'000
FHT
At 1 January 2013 WZE—=%—A—H 18,000
Gain from fair value adjustment N ERAEMGERR 2,000
At 31 December 2013 RZ_ZE—=F+_A=+—H 20,000

Total valuation gain for the year included in R IE[H A (F18) & FHE] SFARER
profit or loss for assets held at the end of R EECZEGPZFANBERSER
the year, under “Other (losses)/gains, net” 2,000

Change in unrealised gain for the year include s ARERFFEEZIBREDPZ

in profit or loss for assets held at the end FAREHE W =EH
of the year 2,000
Level 3 fair values of investment properties have been derived using BRBZHEMEAFECFEAEMRBAST
the comparable sales transactions as available in the relevant market BZAALBEHERI AR UstEWE
to derive the fair value of the properties. AT -
The Group's interests in investment properties at their net book values REEEREEFERREME 2RI
are analysed as follows: T
2013 2012
—E-=F —TE-_F
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
In Hong Kong, held on: REBRFE:
Leases of over 50 years HBBS0FZHE 20,000 18,000

EREEERERAT T =—FF5H [NE
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B 75 &< M &
8 Land use rights — Group 8 THFERAE —XKEH
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
At 1 January n—H—H 90,488 93,120
Exchange differences EHER 2,420 566
Amortisation 5 (3,690) (3,198)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 89,218 90,488
The Group's interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating AEBA T HFE AR ESIEENKLHE
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows: EHE HE@MSESITOT:
2013 2012
—Z =% T4
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
In Mainland China, held on: KA KA -

— Leases of between 10 to 50 years — N F10ES0F 2 FHE 89,218 90,488
As at 31 December 2013, land use rights with net book amount of RZB-—=F+-A=+—H EEFE
approximately HK$6,192,000 (2012: HK$7,970,000) were pledged as #76,192,000/% 7T (= F — = 4 : 7,970,000/8
securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 22). T T ERAEEERESAEEZIE

BT 2 R (B EE22) ©

9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 MRMEBRAAZRE —AXQF

Company

FNNE|

2013 2012
—B—=f —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost LMD - TR 478,054 478,054
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE W BT B8 R R RRIB 767,754 724,819
1,245,808 1,202,873
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZA&QT
- =
(continued) (&)
The above amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free NEREBHMEBARIREAERR 288
and have no pre-determined repayment terms. WmIBETEFE -
The amounts due from subsidiaries are denominated in the following JEWHI B AR RIBIATY EHETE -
currencies.
Company
PN
2013 2012
—Eg—= —E—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
HK$ & T 751,641 710,400
us$ ETT 16,113 14,419
767,754 724,819
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December R-E—=F+_HA=+—H X~EBFTE
2013 are set out as follows: MEBAR 2 EEIMT
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and and place of issued/paid-in attributable to
Name type of legal entity operations capital the Group
HMAY RIBER FTEEKER [E5:: £ rEE
#18 WEREEERER AR i B BHRRAFS FEAG B #E
Directly held:
HERH:
Joyocean Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 4,000 shares of US$1  100%
limited liability the British Virgin each
company Islands
Joyocean Investments Limited HEEZHES  ERAF REABRLHS 4,000 F % 100%
HEITREZR HEI1ETZ
P& 15
Manfame Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1,000 shares of US$1  100%
limited liability the British Virgin each
company Islands
Manfame Investments Limited HERZ#H S BRAF REBEZHES 1,0000% & A% 100%
HEITRERR HEIETZ
& 17

ESEEERERAT — T - =FF0m NG
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9
(continued)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities

establishment and

and place of

RBMBLREI2RE — ARF

(%)

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name type of legal entity operations capital the Group
AL RIBER TEEER [%: 0 rEE
7 WEHREEERER R i B BRRAREE FE 15 B A
Directly held: (continued)
BEERER ()
Oceanroc Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 1,000 shares of US$1  100%
limited liability the British Virgin each
company Islands
Oceanroc Investments Limited HBEXEHES  ARAF REABELES 1,000% & % 100%
EITIREER EE1E T2
fie
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 4,000 shares of US$1  100%
limited liability the British Virgin each
company Islands
Skyyear Holdings Limited REBREZES ARAR REBRELZES 4,000% & i 100%
ETRAEZER EE1ZETZ
& 5
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, Investment holding in 2,000 shares of US$1  100%
limited liability the British Virgin each
company Islands
Witpower Investments Limited RBEREZHS - ARAR REBREZES 2,0000% & f% 100%
EITREEZER EEIETZ
fig 7
Indirectly held:
BEER:
China Ting Garment Mfg Hong Kong, Garment trading in 5,000,000 shares of ~ 100%
(Group) Limited limited liability Hong Kong HK$1 each
company
FELRUR(EE)ERAR &HE BRELA KKE S (FE) 5,000,000 % & fi% 100%
HEIETZ
fi
Concept Creator Fashion Hong Kong, Garment trading in 200,000 shares of 100%
Limited limited liability Hong Kong HK$1 each
company
BIBBRARAR FE - BRAT KK E S (EFE) 200,000% & % 100%

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report
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Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9
(continued)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities

establishment and type of

and place of

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

MBRRWE

RBMBLRRAZ2RE — ARF
(#&)

Equity interest
attributable to

Name legal entity operations capital the Group
HMRYL RIBR FEEBR B8/ KEH
=x: WEHREEERER R B BRBRAFEE FE 1k B
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (&)
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$3,130,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
BEMMNEBERRAA  PEIIEHEELE RREERZTER  3,130,000% T 100%
AR (P E)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) The PRC, wholly foreign Garment HK$10,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
JE e B 3 ORI TEANEEEDRE BREERTER 10,000,000/ 7T 100%
BRAA A R (PR
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing
and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
FERBERBERRAF FECIEEELE BREERZTER 10,900,000k 7T 100%
FAEEZ(FE)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$4,180,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
MMERFEFRAGF hE SNEEE DX PR ELE (R E) 4,180,000 7T 100%
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment Us$8,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
70 5 5 7 R B 5 hE SNEEE R E R EE (R E) 8,000,000 7T 100%

BERAAE

EREBMERERAT — T —54%
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZF&AQT
- =
(continued) (&)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and type of and place of issued/paid-in attributable to
Name legal entity operations capital the Group
R, HRIERS FEEHBR B®8IT rEE
=E R R EEERE 42 3 B BHRRAFE B IRAE
Indirectly held: (continued)
BESE: (8)
China Ting Woolen Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Wool textile US$36,000,000 100%
Company, Limited (Formerly owned enterprise and garment
known as “China Ting manufacturing in
Pietraluna (Hangzhou) Wool the PRC
Textile Dyeing & Finishing
Company Limited”)
EEHMWIMN) EHRE hEC INEBERE EMEMKRKK 36,000,000% T 100%
BRAFA SE (P E)
Hangzhou Fuding Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$2,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
M E S REAR QA hE SNEEE D E BB E (P E) 2,000,000% 7T 100%
Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in Us$200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
MM EHEFEFRAA RECINEEERE PR EE (R E) 200,000% 7T 100%
Hangzhou Huaxing Silk The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of US$8,000,000 100%
Printing Company Limited owned enterprise silk and other high
quality fabrics in
the PRC
TN EE 2 45 A ED 22 HEC INEEE MR EMEE 8,000,000 T 100%
BRAA TR ED 28 (D)
China Ting (Hangzhou) Textile  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$16,000,000 100%
Technology Company owned enterprise manufacturing in
Limited the PRC
& (M) 87 A hE SNEEE B E pEiE A G 16,000,000% 7T 100%
BRAF
He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of US$3,321,000 100%
and Printing Work Limited owned enterprise silk and other high
quality fabrics in
the PRC
BIL=ZE#MAME%E RECINEEERE HEkEMEE 3,321,000% 7T 100%
ERAR T EHED 2 (R )

(X China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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B 7% WK MY A
Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RMEBATRZRE —EKATH
(continued) (&)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and type of and place of issued/paid-in attributable to
Name legal entity operations capital the Group
HMRYL RIBR FEEBR B8/ rEHE
=x: WEHREEERER R B BRBRAFEE FE 1k B
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (&)
Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, Fabric printing and 23,410,000 shares of  100%
limited liability dyeing HK$1 each
company
hEEEERAA BB BRARA [ERENIEE 23,410,000 Z IXE 100%
BErETZ
& 17
Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company  The PRC, sino-foreign Jacquard and velvet US$2,625,000 52%
Limited joint venture fabric weaving in
the PRC
LFEEHBARRAR REC RINEELE R MM ER  2,625000% 7T 52%
Bis ()
Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$1,610,000 (2012:  100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in Us$875,000)
the PRC
FIESHEBRAF PR INEEEDRE BRI B3 () 1,610,000 7T 100%
(ZB——%F:
875,000% 1)
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$8,200,000 100%
Management Company owned enterprise manufacturing
Limited and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
HIERMEER hECINEBERE PR EERTER  8,200,000% 7T 100%
BRAOA BHEBR(FEH)
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng ~ The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in ~ US$2,520,000 100%
Silk Company Limited owned enterprise the PRC
T 5 S 3 Ak 4R hE B E LR 4 4R TED R A 0 2,520,000% 7T 100%
BRAA (P E)

ESEEERERAT — T - =FFWm NE
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B 7% 3R & MY RE

Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9
(continued)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities

establishment and type of

and place of

RBMBLREI2RE — ARF

(%)

Particulars of
issued/paid-in

Equity interest
attributable to

Name legal entity operations capital the Group
HEMRY RIBER FEEBR [E5: s KEH
£ WEREEERER R B BRBRAFEE e 1k B
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (8)
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear  The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear US$3,500,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
HIERHBRERAR FE - IHEELE st me & (hE) 3,500,000 T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving  US$11,200,000 100%
Technology Company owned enterprise in the PRC
Limited
AL E R BRI RECINEBELE KB E b s 11,200,0003 ¢ 100%
BRATE (P E)
Zhejiang Concept Creator The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$5,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
AT R R EFR AR TE BB D PR B E (R E) 5,000,0003% JT 100%
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$4,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
T ERERARAR hE SNEEE D PRk B E (R E) 4,000,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment Us$4,200,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
MITERBRERAA hE SNEEE B E PRI BLE (R ) 4,200,000% 7T 100%
Zhejiang China Ting Group The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and RMB50,000,000 92%
Company Limited owned enterprise garment trading
HIEREHE hE SNEEE DX FEMER A R #50,000,0007C 92%
BEREE AT KRES

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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B 7% WK MY A
Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBARZERE —ZA&QT
(continued) (&)
Country/place of Principal
incorporation/ activities Particulars of Equity interest
establishment and type of and place of issued/paid-in attributable to
Name legal entity operations capital the Group
HEMRYL RIER TEEER [E5: S50 KEH
=F 1 WEHREEEBRER R i B BRBRAFEE FE 15 B
Indirectly held: (continued)
BEEE: (8
Zhejiang Huali Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$2,150,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
MIEBRBEERAT hE HNEEE DX pEiE yAGHE) 2,150,000 7T 100%
Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products  The PRC, sino-foreign Spun silk fabric US$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited joint venture weaving in the PRC
ALE RS AR PR RANEERE BT R A 2,500,000 7T 55%
BRAA (P EI)
Hangzhou China Ting The PRC, wholly foreign Investment holding in  RMB35,000,000 100%
Industries Investment owned enterprise the PRC
Company Limited
MMEREERE PHECIIEEELE BEZER(FER) A R 135,000,000 100%
BRAF
Zhejiang Xinan Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment US$3,580,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise manufacturing in
the PRC
WTELRERABR QA hE SNEBE DX D EiE F-ACED) 3,580,0005% 7T 100%
China Ting Finity International  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment Us$8,500,000 100%
Fashion Retail Company owned enterprise manufacturing
Limited and retailing and
trademark holding
in the PRC
ELFRABRRETE FEIIHEHEELE RREERZEER 85000005 T 100%
BRAA AR (PE)
The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent BRAX Rl 28 FTHEB AR &SR
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these RNEW HMZSEXEBNEEESRS
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered. BEERXEBEMAE -
The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the TREREEREETEFEFTANEERA
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or RAEBRBHEEFEZIAERWNBER
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. Giving Al-EBEEZRA HEZHEMMBAR ZEM
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, SERERAR -

result in particulars of excessive length.

ESEEERERAT — T - =—FF0 NN
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B 7% 3R & MY RE

10 Interests in associates — Group 10 ABELARzERZ —4AEEH
2013 2012
== —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Share of net assets DIEEEFE 290,624 292,266
Advances to associates (Note (a)) BRTEEE QR (@) 289,977 274,116
Interests in associates RE & AT 2R 580,601 566,382
Loan to an associate (Note (b)) BT ML RE (M Eb) 312,512 238,125
Notes: B 5 ¢
(a) The advances to associates of approximately HK$289,977,000 (2012: (a) BT L N T 2 & & #289,977,000 T (=
HK$274,116,000) are unsecured, interest-free and have no pre-determined T — 4 :274116,000/8 T) AEEWT - 28 H
repayment terms. The Group considers the advances as part of the BELABTERY ALEERRERERAH
investments in the associates. ERARBREZ G -
(b) The loan to an associate of approximately HK$312,512,000 (2012: (b) ERTF—HEBE QR 2 & 54%312,512,000 7T
HK$238,125,000) is unsecured, interest-bearing at a range from 6.77% to (ZZ — =4 :238,125,000/& 70) & & H 17 - 1%
7.32% (2012: 7.32%) per annum on the principal and will be repayable FEENT677%E7.32% (ZF—=F :7.32%)
before 1 July 2016 with the principal and all the interest. BEASHE LAR-ZT—"FLA—HA

HEAERAEFE -

The carrying amount of the loan to an associate approximates its fair value. EXRT-—HBERRAz e REERAQT
BERE -
() Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (o) REERARZEREZHOT

2013 2012
—E-=F T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
At 1 January Wn—A—8 566,382 541,519
Exchange differences FE 36 % 58 13,869 4,349
Addition of an associate RS — B2 AR — 1,140
Share of losses SIhE 1B (9,368) (3,604)
Advances to associates BRTFHBEAR 9,718 22,978
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8 580,601 566,382

(APA China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Interests in associates — Group (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(d)

Notes to the Financial Statements

10 RBERTzHERE —F&H
(%)

M EE (%)

The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in (d)

aggregate is as follows:

MBRRWE

AREBMERRTZMBAMGHBRENT

2013 2012
—®-=F —E—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FET
Total assets AEMBE 3,931,892 3,237,137
Total liabilities BERE 3,091,722 2,399,939
Revenue A 21,094 13,306
Loss for the year FREE (21,232) (9,117)
The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2013 are set out (e) AEBR-_ZE—Z=ZF+-_A=Z+—HZHERQ
as follows: A HBEINWT
Country/place of
incorporation/ Equity interest
establishment and Particular of issued/ attributable to
Name type of legal entity paid-in capital the Group Principal activities
HEMRY RIBR S BRI AEE
L WHREEERER BURRAFE EiaRE FTEXH
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company The PRC, wholly foreign  US$250,000 25% Accessories and plastic
Limited owned enterprise bags manufacturing
MMNERHHERAA hECANEBE R E 250,000% 7T 25% BB R R B R &
Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited The PRC, limited RMB100,000,000 29% Property development
("Haoran Property”) liability company
HTERBEEXERAR(DERER]D PR BRAF A B #100,000,0007T 29% MEER
Hangzhou China Ting Property Development The PRC, limited RMB200,000,000 49% Property development
Company Limited (“China Ting Property”) liability company
MMEREHERBEARIRA(EREHE]) TE ARAA A R #200,000,0007T 49% MEER
G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited Hong Kong, limited Us$300,000 49% Garment retailing
liability company
B (B B A R DA &% ARRQA 300,000% 7T 49% BREE

EQREERARLH
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B 7% 3R & MY RE

10 Interests in associates — Group (continued) 10 REE QAT R —XA&EH
(4B)

Notes: (continued) Bt E (%)
(f) Set out below are the summarised financial information for China Ting (f) DNTHINEGEHEREARBEER T —=F
Property and Haoran Property as at 31 December 2013 which are material to TZA=Et+—BHAKREREAFEZHBE
the Group: KB E
China Ting Property Haoran Property Total
ESEHE EREE #E
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

—B-=f T ZB-=f T ZB-=f —T-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAERT FHET FART FHET FART FHET

Summarised balance sheet EEBERNE
Non-current assets FRBEE — 2 69 963 69 965
Current assets (excluding cash and cash RBHEE(TEERELRESE

equivalents) EH) 1,292,556 993,956 2,354,057 2,160,562 3,646,613 3,154,518
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBEeSEIER 18,008 1,738 39,192 732 57,200 2,470
Current financial liabilities (excluding nBEREBR(TRERKESR

trade and other payable and FRH b U R B R )

provision) (303,164) (228,516) (1,601,393) (1,399,891) (1,904,557) (1,628,407)
Other current liabilities (including trade  HiRB ARG (RERNTESHER

and other payable and provision) Ko HoA BT FRIALA R BB (498,780) (520,250 (7,533) (7,079)  (506,313) (527,329)
Non-current financial liabilities FrRHemaE (255,787) — (12,789) — (268,576) —
Other non-current liabilities HttkRB e = —  (164,486)  (159,944)  (164,486)  (159,944)
Net assets EEFE 252,833 246,930 607,117 595,343 859,950 842,273

Summarised statement of comprehensive % 4t A £ 2

income

Revenue L'ON — — — — — —

Depreciation wE (2) () (24) (34) (26) (36)

Interest incomes/(expenses), net FERA/(FX)FH8E 49 25 (314) 72 (265) 97

Income tax expenses e — — — — — —

Loss for the year FRER (1,094) (679) (5,063) (4,481) (6,157) (5,160)

Other comprehensive loss Hih2HEE — — — — — —

Total comprehensive loss 2EBEAE (1,094) (679) (5,063) (4,481) (6,157) (5,160)
(9) Set out below are the summarised financial information of the Group’s shared (9) LTHINAEBRD (BB E QA HH(FREE
portion of associates excluding China Ting Property and Haoran Property as SEHEREARAEEIR-_TE—ZFT_A=+

at 31 December 2013: —BRZHBEREE:

2013 2012

—B-=F —E——F

HK$000 HK$'000

FExT FET

Loss for the year FREIE (7.364) (1,972)

Other comprehensive loss HEt2HEER — —

Total comprehensive loss THEEEERE (7,364) (1,972)

(A8 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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11 Interests in joint ventures — Group 1M1 REEQRRAZER —FK
2013 2012

—E—=F —E——F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FA&T

Share of net assets DIEEEFE 7,198 2,003

(a) Movements of interests in joint ventures are as follows: (a) RELB AR ZEREHO T

2013 2012

—EB—=F T4

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FH&T

At 1 January ®—A—H 2,003 2,146
Addition NE 4,350 —

Share of profits/(losses) DMEEF S (EE) 845 (143)

At 31 December ®R+=—A=+—H 7,198 2,003

The Group's interests in joint ventures, which are unlisted, are AEBERELEARGELETRAA) Z
as follows: E= I MNE

2013 2012
—E-—Z=F —E—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAET
Revenue KA 28,465 42,639
Expenses X (25,964) (42,925)
Profits/(losses) for the year FREF(EE) 2,501 (286)
Current assets MEEE 19,283 6,049
Current liabilities mEBEE (5,056) (2,043)
Net assets BEEFE 14,227 4,006

EREEERERAT T =-FF% NE
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B 7% 3R & MY RE

11 Interests in joint ventures — Group 1M1 REERAIZER —FKE
(continued) (&)
(b)  The particulars of the Group's joint ventures as at 31 December by AEBR-_Z—=F+-A=+—H
2013 are set out as follows: ZEERRIZFREHINNAT

Country/place of
incorporation/

establishment and type Equity interest
of Particular of issued/paid- attributable to
Name legal entity in capital the Group Principal activities
HEMAY RIER
L MR EEERER BRI/ BRRAFE AEMEERE FTEXER
China Ting Pietraluna Limited Hong Kong, limited 1,000,000 shares of US$0.1  50% Fabric and garment
liability company each trading in Hong Kong
ERERMBRAT R ERRQF 1,000,0007% & i 50% EHEKKE S (BE)
E{E0.1E T2 D
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited Hong Kong, limited 1,100,000 shares of US$ 1 51% Garment retailing
liability company each
Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited EH BRAA 1,100,0000% & i% 51% KEKEE

[ERENES v

(A<M China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




Intangible assets — Group

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T

12 BREE—F5E

Exclusive
Customer supply
Goodwill  Trademark relationship right Total
BR
EES [EEE BEPHEIER e 12 wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FAET FET FABT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
Ff 3% (@) B 5 (b) B 5E (o) B ¥ (d)
At 1 January 2012 R-ZB—=F
—A—H
Cost B 93,577 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,269
Accumulated amortisation RETH — (28,815) (5,880) (7,494) (42,189)
Net book amount BRMEFE 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
Year ended BE-—Z——%
31 December 2012 +=ZA=+—H
LFE
Opening net book amount FYEREFE 93,577 19,171 8,811 23,521 145,080
Exchange differences ME N =5 244 — — — 244
Amortisation B8y — (4,799) (1,470) (3,101) (9,370)
Closing net book amount FRIRMEFE 93,821 14,372 7,341 20,420 135,954
At 31 December 2012 R-—ZE——F
+=A=+-~H
Cost AR 93,821 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,513
Accumulated amortisation RETHH — (33,614) (7,350) (10,595) (51,559)
Net book amount BREFE 93,821 14,372 7,341 20,420 135,954
EREEERERART — T -—F55% NN




118

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R & MY RE

12 Intangible assets — Group (continued)

12 BREE —4+58 (&)

Exclusive
Customer supply
Goodwill Trademark relationship right Total
BR
mE (GRS BEFBE#R R wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET FET
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d)
Fff &% (a) Bt &% (b) Ff &% (c) B &% (d)
Year ended BE-Z—=F%
31 December 2013 +=A=+-—H
FE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 93,821 14,372 7,341 20,420 135,954
Exchange differences FE X ZE5E 366 — — — 366
Amortisation By — (4,788) (1.470) (3,101) (9,359)
Closing net book amount FRIE®EFE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=
+=ZA=+-—H
Cost B AR 94,187 47,986 14,691 31,015 187,879
Accumulated amortisation B i — (38,402) (8,820) (13,696) (60,918)
Net book amount BREVFE 94,187 9,584 5,871 17,319 126,961

Amortisation expenses of approximately HK$4,788,000 (2012:
HK$4,799,000) and HK$4,571,000 (2012: HK$4,571,000) have been
charged in selling, marketing and distribution costs and administrative
expenses respectively.

Notes:

(a) Impairment tests for goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business and
fabric printing and dyeing business, the identified groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combinations.

A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below:

# §4 B X 494,788,000 T (=T — — 4

4,799,000 7T) }4,571,0008 T (= T — —

F 145710008 T EDRAHEE - £k

8 AN A R AT R B S A 0 BR o

B 5%

(@) BHEREIR
HESRTERERERRESRANDNLE
BrEBAZReEAEN  AEBTRA
R m 2 #AReELEMLER -

AEIEBEZNMT:

HK$'000

FHT

OEM garment business REBRERKES 26,257
Fabric printing and dyeing business R ED 2R 3 75 67,930
94,187

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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BLEE—4+58 (&)

MR ()

12 Intangible assets — Group (continued) 12

Notes: (continued)

BERE NS (8

(a) Impairment tests for goodwill (continued) (a)

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.

ReELEzARESENREEREET
HOAET UEFEIRBLCEEEHER
ENFHRAZUBERE EABRKARERE

Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated TEEER  c AFHR 2B ZHEESRENIKTX
growth rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term it 2 EFHEREHE - HREIRBURE

average growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. EAXBAKECEBIRATHERE -

REAEEFEERAZEIERROT:

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are as follows:

2013 2012
—E-=fF —E—ZF
OEM Fabric printing OEM Fabric printing
garment and dyeing garment and dyeing
business business business business
REREH T B ED SR R B R EN 2
Budgeted gross margin TEHEEME 29% 20% 29% 20%
Pre-tax discount rate R B AT 4T 3R K 12% 12% 12% 12%
Weighted average growth rate used to AUAHEEERE RS RE
extrapolate cash flows beyond the Z T ERE
budgeted periods 5% 12% 5% 10%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. The discount rate used is
pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the CGU. The weighted average
growth rate beyond the budget period is estimated based on current capacity
of the CGU.

The goodwill being allocated to the fabric printing and dyeing business
resulted from the acquisition of Interfield Industrial Limited and its
subsidiaries which is included in the OEM segment. In addition, the goodwill
being allocated to the OEM garment business resulted from the acquisition
of Zhejiang China Ting Group Company Limited which is included in the
OEM segment. No impairment was recognised against the above mentioned
goodwill during the year ended 31 December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, the recoverable amount in OEM garment business
calculated based on value in use exceeded carrying value by approximately
HK$290,110,000. A decrease of budgeted gross margin to 28.0%, a rise in
pre-tax discount rate to 13.3%, or a decrease of weighted average growth
rate to 4.2%, would remove the remaining headroom.

As at 31 December 2013, the recoverable amount in fabric printing and
dyeing business calculated based on value in use exceeded carrying value
by approximately HK$43,904,000. A decrease of budgeted gross margin to

EEERBARARARYZTSBREER
HEMNE -FERARRBREAN URRE
MREELAENZBERR - REHEHERZM
BEFHERXDRERSELTEM 2ENEDN
fti&t -

EoR=ZEBNRAEBBERKBRBE R
BRATDRAEMB AR GIARRERESD )
MEL - W BORERRBRERRESR
CHERAERBIIEGEEERETAFG
ARRBERESBIMEL - RBRE_F—=F
TZA=+-—BLEFERN HER LAHERE
RIBME °

R-Z—=F+-A=+—8 RESHEE
EZRBERHERRER 2B $ LK
TE 1A #8 i 49290,110,0007%8 7T - 78 & F FI & T %
£28.0% ' BB AT R K £ A Z13.3% - st
FTHBRERTEZEL2% UG ERTEHZ AR

=M e

RZZ—=F+-A=+—0 REEHEE
HECEMMAEBZIREEREERE
8 I #943,904,0008 T c MEHEME TR ZE

17.4%, a rise in pre-tax discount rate to 14.4%, or a decrease of weighted 17.4% @ BRI AIITE R A E14.4% > ko0 ¢
average growth rate to 8.8% would remove the remaining headroom. HERETRES8% e BB F B
f e
(b) The trademark represents the right to use the FINITY brand. (b) PR ERMEAFNITY (FEJR ) @ kg2 F -
() The customer relationship was acquired in a business combination with (c) EEFMAEDETHEEZERARETEL S O

Interfield Industrial Limited.

ESEEERAERLT —

B -

—=FFR
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+ 23
B 75 &< M &
. . A == =
12 Intangible assets — Group (continued) 12 BREE—FAKEE (&)
Notes: (continued) Bt (48)
(d) On 24 July 2009, the Group entered into an exclusive supply agreement (d) RZZEZENF+AZ+WAB - A% EHBernard
("Agreement”) with Bernard Chaus, Inc. (“Bernard Chaus”). Pursuant to the Chaus. Inc ([Bernard Chaus)) i ik 8 5 4 & 1 3%
Agreement, Bernard Chaus appointed the Group as the sole supplier of all its (M #]) o BB W - Bernard ChausZ 7t A&
career and casual sportswear in mainland China for a term of 10 years from BEAETHELIREESEREFEAMZ
the date of the Agreement. In return the Group agreed to pay Bernard Chaus BRUER  SABAEBABBREI0OF - A&
an exclusive supply premium of US$4,000,000 (approximately HK$31,015,000). [ [ & % 144,000,000 st (4731,015,0005% JT)

B 5 /8 R B F Bernard Chaus °

13 Available-for-sale financial asset — Group 13 At HELRMEE — & &

2013 2012
—_E—=F —E—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FET

At 1 January m—A—AH — 2,093
Fair value change NEEEH — 2,791
Disposal oE — (4,884)
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H — —
The available-for-sale financial asset included an equity interest in a AHEESREERENEZEE —RHLTA
listed company in the United States. Al Z AR HE -
During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group removed profits HE-_ZT——F+-A=+—HILFE XK
of approximately HK$2,558,000 from equity into the profit or loss due & HETHEESRE E MK EFLQ
to the disposal of the available-for-sale financial asset. 2,558,000 TEERBHRERRE

iPAVll China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




14

Notes to the Financial Statements

B %% R R MY A
Inventories — Group 14 FE—XK
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Raw materials R 146,076 129,792
Work in progress EE M 171,299 132,830
Finished goods 2K T 516,382 415,831
833,757 678,453
Less: Provision for inventories BT ERE (109,995) (114,780)
723,762 563,673

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in cost
of sales amounted to approximately HK$1,639,724,000 (2012:
HK$1,799,674,000).

MRABAITFAEEXRERZTEK
K #) £1,639,724,0008 L(Z T — — F:
1,799,674,0007% 7T) °
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15 Trade and other receivables 15 BWEZRIAR HMERR
b |
Group Company
rEE RAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—EB2—=Ff —ZT——-F ZZB-=F —ZT——-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET FTERx FAET
Trade and bill receivables FE UL E 5 R 5k e FE UK
E 469,520 457,801 — —
Less: Provision for impairment R E R (16,141) (12,837) — —
Trade and bill receivables, net FE U E 5 BR 5k e FE UK
(Note (7)) S 5OFE () 453,379 444,964 — —
Amounts due from associates JE W Btk 2 A B 308
(Note 34(c)) (Bt f134 ) 37,120 26,179 — —
Amounts due from joint ventures & & & A B F I8
(Note 34(c)) (Bt 5}_34(C)) 3,739 325 — —
Promissory notes (Note (ii)) O, 4 (B 5 Gi) 72,356 86,693 — —
Entrusted loans (Note (jii)) Z 5B (M FEGii) 204,630 37,019 — —
Other receivables, deposits and HfhBIRIE - e Rk
prepayments T8 IR 163,549 151,755 245 712
934,773 746,935 245 712
Less: Non-current portion of W ERAEE £ E
promissory notes, entrusted MR TF R 2 FERD
loans and deposit B E o (64,869) (120,967) — —
869,904 625,968 245 712
The amounts due from associates and joint ventures are unsecured, R EATAREE AR KRB R BEER
interest-free and repayable on demand, except for the amount REREEREE WEW MBS
due from an associate of approximately HK$1,279,000 (2012: A A R IE £91,279,0008 T (Z T — ZF ¢
HK$2,487,000), which bears interest at 6.65% (2012: 6.65%) per 2,487,000/ 7T) BIBRAN » FZRIBIRF2.6.65%
annum. (ZE—=F 16.65%):T & °
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes:

(i)

Trade and bill receivables, net
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bill receivables based on invoice date
is as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRRWE

15 BWEZRRRH i BWRK
5 (&)

B A <

()

BREZRARERREFE
BUREBSERRBERERABRERANZE
BT ¢

Group

AEME
2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 211,689 222,499
31 to 60 days 31£60H 124,381 114,094
61 to 90 days 61£90H 55,061 56,927
91 to 120 days 91H E120H 47,184 37,964
Over 120 days #i@1208 31,205 26,317
469,520 457,801

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its customers are
generally settled by way of letters of credit or telegraphic transfer with credit
periods of not more than 90 days. The grant of open account terms without
security coverage is generally restricted to large or long-established customers
with good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a significant
proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the other hand, for new
and existing customers with short trading history, letters of credit issued by
these customers are normally demanded for settlement purposes.

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group normally
requests payments in advance or deposits from such customers, with the
remaining balances settled immediately upon delivery of goods. The Group
also grants open account terms of 30 credit days to long-established
customers with good repayment history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores are normally required
to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2 months from the date of sale.

Bill receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate their fair
values.

As at 31 December 2013, trade and bill receivables of approximately
HK$66,655,000 (2012: HK$67,310,000) were past due but not considered
impaired.

REZBREXNKREENS  AKERAEE
FZRWESERX—BRAEAKREETXF
B EEHTHBBIR - BARFIMRE

EMEZSHR - REFRTERLHERIZK
HHEEMEP, - AKRERARSTELETZHE -
HRBEFBRERRBERBZIBRED - B -
AEE-REREBERFEREZHERPL
RAERPREERMRUE

REEEREFETZREBRBEENS A
SE-RERZEEPENKEARZ S - #E
ARE RN ERNEEHE - A& EIFE [ERX
RERFZEAFEFPRIBEFERAZLER
S HR -

ZEDARSHEARBHRIBAEBEAARAE
SEKM - AEE-REKBERARHEEA
AR TP E A A A R [ 1 AR AS ROR -

FURREBEZTHIHARMEAR -

FEURESERRAMERFARZEAERELR
FEEE

RZTE—=%+-A=+—A0 BRESEX
K fE W 2 4% £966,655,00008 T (=2 — Z 4
67,310,000/ 7o) B BB M KRR R RFE ©

i
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued) 15 BWEZRAR HME VR
A=
15 (%)
Notes: (continued) Bt E (%)
(i) Trade and bill receivables, net (continued) (i) ERESRAREREEFEE)
These trade and bill receivables relate to a number of independent customers HEREE S IR & R R T A R
for whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these RBCEEBUEPEE  HEEBEEIHRER
trade and bill receivables is as follows: REWRERZRERSMOT :
Group
AEE
2013 2012
—ZE-=F —EF—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET
0 to 30 days 0%30H 50,058 41,014
31 to 60 days 31£60H 10,734 12,463
Over 60 days B im60H 5,863 13,833
66,655 67,310
As at 31 December 2013, overdue trade and bill receivables of approximately RZT—=F+-A=+—0 aHEKES
HK$16,141,000 (2012: HK$12,837,000) were considered impaired and had BN EWEIE 416,141,000 T (ZE——F :
been fully provided for. 12,837,000 7T) B R AR E I B 2 BE 5 &
.
The risk of trade and bill receivables that are neither past due nor impaired HRASOEHREEERCHEZEFHER &
as at 31 December 2013 becoming impaired is low as most of the balances RZBE-—=F+_A=T—ARELHTER
related to customers with no history of default. BEZREBESERRERER LR BREZRR
BE -
Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as follows: FEWREREBEFEZESHOT
2013 2012
—E—=F R
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHxT FHET
At 1 January Wn—HA—8 12,837 10,958
Exchange differences ME 3 % 58 268 85
Charged to the profit or loss RIB R MK 6,115 3,387
Write-off 8 (2,339) (1,593)
Reversal of provision B O E (740) —
At 31 December K+=—A=+—8 16,141 12,837
(ii) The promissory notes represent two senior unsecured promissory notes (i) FHREREHERN - 2T ERFEIERE

with principal amounting to US$12,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$92,820,000) converted from trade receivables due from a major customer
which are payable in various installments until the end of 2016. The
promissory notes are interest bearing at 5.25% per annum. As a result of the
conversion of trade receivables to promissory notes on 20 January 2012, loss
of approximately HK$10,005,000 (Note 24) has been recognised in “other
(losses)/gains, net” in 2012.
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15 Trade and other receivables (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

(continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the promissory note with principal amounting to
US$2,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$15,470,000) was fully repaid
as scheduled. The carrying value of the remaining US$10,000,000 promissory
note was approximately HK$72,356,000.

On 24 December 2012, the Group entered into three secured entrusted loans
(“Entrusted Loan A”) with total principals amounting to RMB30,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$38,368,000) due from a company established
in the PRC ("Borrower A”) through a lending agent, a commercial bank in
the PRC. Entrusted Loan A is interest bearing at 18% per annum payable on
a quarterly basis and the principal will be payable on or before 25 December
2014. An affiliate of Borrower A pledged to the lending agent certain number
of properties located at Yuhang District in Hangzhou as collaterals.

Further on 5 February 2013, the Group entered into another eight secured
entrusted loans (“Entrusted Loan B") with total principals amounting to
RMB130,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$166,262,000) due from a
company established in the PRC, an affiliate of Borrower A (“Borrower B"”),
through a lending agent, a commercial bank in the PRC. Entrusted Loan
B is interest bearing at 18% per annum payable on a monthly basis and
the principal will be payable on or before 5 February 2014. An affiliate of
Borrower B pledged to the lending agent a parcel of land located at Lin‘an
City in Hangzhou as collateral.

On 27 January 2014, the Group renewed Entrusted Loan B with the borrower
for twelve months from the original expiry date of 5 February 2014 to 5
February 2015. The terms and conditions of Entrusted Loan B, other than the
repayment period, remain unchanged.

Corporate and personal guarantees were provided by affiliates of Borrower A
and B in favour of the lending agents to secure the obligations of Borrower
A and B under the entrusted loan agreements.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

Notes to the Financial Statements

MBRRWE

15 BWEZRRRH i BWRK
5 (%)

M EE (%)

(i)

(iii)

(#&)
HE_Z-—=F+-_A=+t—H 4A28A
2,000,0003 T (46 % 1 #915,470,000/8 7T) 2
HOE R E 0 EY B B & - £ T10,000,000% T
B ik 2 BE T B 49 £72,356,0008 7T ¢

RZTE——FF+_A=-1TMA AEEEBME
AREBE(B—EPEFERTITL =/ ER
—BRFERLZARTERAADZEER
ZHRERIZFERAD A2 BBEAARE
30,000,0007T (A8 % 7 %938,368,000/ 7T) ° &
REERARFRIS%AE  AGEFELN A
SRR -_FT—HNE+_A=-TRAH I °
EBERAAZBBRAR KR MMNTRNEZE
FTHEERTFERREBEREFR -

oy RZZB—=F-ARA - AEMEBIHE
AREB(A—HPBEEERIT) TSI HE
W—MRAPREKLZ AR (ERAAZBE A
AERXABNNZEEREZXRER(EXTERK
Bl) - A% 4% /& A R %#130,000,0007T (18 & 7
#1166,262,0007 7T) ° Z 3£ B R BIR F B18% &t
B ABARN MASER-Z—NFE-_AR
Bl 2Rt o fERABZEEE DB — 8L
RN ER R ™ 2 3 338 T 18 3R IR 1 R K4

5o
a0

RZT—ME—A=++tH AEHEBEXA
BEXERBEH BEREERAP T —HEF
—RERREH+—EAE-_T-RF_AHAB -
BRERBIN  ZXEFBZERRIGEHERT
8 o

ERAARBZBBARIEAERAEREHEA
RHEAR REAER AREEBRAARBETT
REZERBARTZEE -

AEBEEKRESERREMEREFRFEZE
EEATIIE®AE:

Group

AEE
2013 2012
—E—=fF —T——F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx FHIT
HK$ BT 15,540 32,315
RMB AR¥ 276,480 278,395
us$ EH 298,821 312,513
590,841 623,223

The carrying amounts of the other receivables are aged current and do not
contain any impaired assets.

ESEEERAERLT —

HitEBW XA ERERN#MNE  BYRE
BREMREAE -

—=FFR
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16 Financial assets at fair value through profit 16 E A FEFREEBBZRDE

or loss — Group BYeMEE — A%LE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—4F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FAT

Market value of listed securities in the PRC KPRz EEHFITE

(Note) (Bt &%) 16,091 18,736
Note: P 5% -
The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid prices in an active FERAES 2 A FPEORBEERERMISPZEME
market. AEHE -
17 Cash and bank balances 17 RERBITER
Group Company
AEE AAF
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —T—-F ZEB-=F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FExT FHET
Cash at bank and in hand WRITHEHBLFHEERS 171,870 191,220 577 639
Short-term bank deposits (Note (a)) %2 HA 4R 77 77 3% (M 7% (a)) 6,913 129,165 — —
Cash and cash equivalents RekBAEEEIEHR 178,783 320,385 577 639
Term deposits with initial term RHRBA=ZEAZE
over three months (Note (a)) 17 ) (MY 5% (@) 28,838 68,399 — —
Pledged bank deposits (Note (b)) T KR 1717 &
(B 5% (b)) 15,331 39,927 — —
222,952 428,711 577 639
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17 BEeRBITERE)

17 Cash and bank balances (continued)

Group Company
rEE LN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —Fg—= —E—=F —g—=
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TER TET TRER TAT
Denominated in: AT EHEHE:
HK$ BT 3,173 9,748 245 339
RMB (Note (c)) A R (K () 175,192 317,545 2 2
us$ ETT 44,373 101,209 330 298
Other currencies Hi gk 214 209 — —
222,952 428,711 577 639
Notes: Mo
(a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term deposits was (a) EHR TGRSR E NG  BEEF R A2 55%
2.55% (2012: 2.38%) per annum; short-term bank deposits and term deposits —E - —#:238%)  EHMEATEZXLEHE
have a maturity ranging from 7 days to less than 3 months and 3 months to Z B HASRNTEIEEIEAUTERIBEASE
1 year respectively. 146 o
(b) Bank deposits of approximately HK$15,331,000 (2012: HK$39,927,000) have (b) #915,331,0003% 7T (=% — — 4 : 39,927,000 7T)
been pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group by the CHRITEROTES  UAAEENEHAEE
relevant banks. TZESREARER -
The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 3.00% (2012: 3.38%) DHEBETER Y BEREMNK A3.00% (-2 —
per annum. Z4F :3.38%) °
(c) The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are deposited with (© AEBMUARESECBES RETELHEETR

banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated balances into
foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to
the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the
PRC government.

RNPBEZRIT - ZEAARBHEZEHR LI
IERBECEHTR  ASTRBFRGZ
S B I AR R K AR ) B AR B

ESEEERERAT —FT - =—FF®W
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Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme"”) dated 18 November 2005, an employee
has been conditionally granted options prior to 15 December
2005 to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of HK$0.10
each in the share capital of the Company. The options granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised by
the employee in part, during a period of eight years from 15
December 2005, representing no more than one-eighth of the
total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or
settle the options in cash.

B 7% Rk M A
18 Share capital and share options 18 RAEARBRE
(@) Share capital (@ Bx
Number of shares Total
B B mat
(in '000) HK$'000
(FH&) FHE T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each HREBEC.10E T2 & il AR
Authorised: VETE
At 1 January 2012, WZ_ZE—-—Z—F—H—H"
31 December 2012 and T HF+ZA=+—HkK
31 December 2013 —ET—=F+-HA=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRER:
At 1 January 2012 RW-_Z——F—H—H 2,097,318 209,732
Exercise of share options 175 B8 R 4 1,250 125
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+=-A=+—H 2,098,568 209,857
Exercise of share options 171 B AR 4 1,250 125
At 31 December 2013 WZZE—=5+"A=+—H 2,099,818 209,982
(b) Share options (b) HEERE

BER-ZZZTRF+—AT+NREZ
ZERARBEEIERERZER(E
RAFEERBREED  — 6L
EER-_ZTETRF+_A+HABHAH
BRUHERTHERKRE ZZARE
RRBRAFREGREE0I0E T2
10,000,000/% &5 - s E BRI A =F
ERFE+-_A+HARFNER 1T
AR ¥R B R A B S AR R T &
BHzBoERE ERSEFED
BAERERNDESR I N A Z2—
AEBEBEBLIEIHRETETUR S
BEE OB E R RE -
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on 18
November 2005, three directors have been granted options
to subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59 each in
the share capital of the Company on 13 November 2008.
The options granted may be exercised by the directors in
part, during a period of three years from 13 November 2008,
representing no more than one-third of the total number of the
option shares in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in
cash.

On 14 January 2011, the Company granted an aggregate of
16,000,000 share options to certain employees of the Group
to subscribe for ordinary shares at HK$1.30 each in the capital
of the Company in accordance with the Share Option Scheme
approved on 18 November 2005. The exercise price of the
granted options is equal to the market price of the shares on
the date of the grant. Options are conditional on the employee
completing two years’ service (the vesting period). The options
are exercisable as at 1 January 2013, subject to the sales in
retail brands achieving its target growth over the vesting
period; the options have a contractual option term of one year.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.

On 24 March 2012, the Company granted an aggregate of
80,000,000 share options to G-Il Hong Kong Limited, the
major shareholder of an associate, to subscribe for ordinary
shares in the capital of the Company for the business
cooperation in the associate to conduct the business of
marketing and distribution of items of an international retail
brand in the PRC. The options are exercisable at HK$1.0 each by
G-Il Hong Kong Limited at any time during a period of thirty-
six months from the date of grant.
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(b)

EQREERARLH

BREGE
RER-_ZFTHF+-A+N\BHE
ZHEBEREFE Z2EER_Z2ZT

NE+—A+=-AERERE &%
AR B AR T RAF G059 T
23,000,000k - EFAR_E
SNF+—A+=ABT=F R
FERbzBHERE BEXEE
FrRBBERERDREZ=92
— o AREEBELERETETU
W BB EBRE -

RZE——F—A+MA  AQF
BER-_ZTRF+— ﬁJr)\EHtt,E
2 FE AR R T B # H A $£16,000, ooo
BERETAEEETEE ARE
NAB AP F1.308 02 L@ -
ERHBREZTEEASERARG
REHBBHZTE - BREAESE
BEKRMFEZ RS (FE ) A 1T
fF - BRENTHETERERE
BHEZEZHBZEHT K=
T-ZF—A—BTIFE BEREZE
HWERBHBRA—F AEEHE
FRNHETECUNESE D EE
fE IR HE -

RZTE—ZF=ZA=Z+WMA XA
% tH & #£80,000 ooof‘ﬁﬁﬂxﬁE%G Il
Hong Kong Limited (— & B & A 7] 2

TERR) URBBARABRAKFZ
Tmlk WEAKBERRETER

AF RARPEEHERD HBER
TEMMIERZ X7 ° G-l Hong
Kong Limited A B #% 5 H B 2 5t =+
7 ME A EA ) X BE B DA 5 IR TED (E0.00%8
TOAT I BB AL AE -
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

18 BAK B ()

Share options (continued) (b) EER¥E(E)
Movements in the number of share options outstanding and wARITHE R 2 88 R HE AR M
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows: BEHITEEZEESHMNT
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Average Average
exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options  price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share (thousands)
SR E G5 A% A% 17
FI91TEE BRE FTHOEE i e i
(%) () (%) (F%)
At 1 January —A—H 1.04 97,250 1.14 18,500
Granted 2R — — 1.00 80,000
Exercised BT 0.10 (1,250) 0.10 (1,250)
Expired [SYEN] 1.30 (16,000) — —
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 1.00 80,000 1.04 97,250
RZE—=—F+=ZA=+—HH KT

16,000,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2012 were
not exercisable as at that date and were exercisable at an
exercise price of HK$1.30 per share from 1 January 2013 and
up to 31 December 2013 if the underlying conditions were met.
They were expired on 31 December 2013.

80,000,000 outstanding options as at 31 December 2013
(2012: 80,000,000) were exercisable at an exercise price of
HK$1.0 per share and will be expired on 23 March 2015.

Options exercised in 2013 resulted in 1,250,000 shares (2012:
1,250,000 shares) being issued at a weighted average price
of HK$0.10 each (2012: HK$0.10 each). The related weighted
average share price at the time of exercise was HK$0.52 (2012:
HK$0.44) per share.
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{# 216,000,000 BB R R &% BT 7]
7745 - T e 5= A AR B I 1 - B AT A
T =F—A-—HEE_ZT =%
T A=+ —RANUITEESRI.30%E
TIIE e ZEBREER =T —=
F+—A=+—BE®m

RZE—=F+=ZA=+—HH KT
f# 280,000,00017 B R #E (=T — =
£ : 80,000,0007) A] ¥& 17 £ & & X
108 I WHR T —RE=
B-+=BEM -

R-ZE-—=ZFETE2ERESR

B E R0N0E T(Z T — = F:
f%0.107% 7o) < I #& F 39 E & 17
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18 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

The weighted average fair value of options granted in 2012
determined using the Black-Scholes valuation model was
HK$0.04 per option. The significant inputs into the model were
share price of HK$0.50 at the grant date, exercise price shown
above, volatility of 47%, dividend yield of 8.0%, an expected
option life of three years, and an annual risk-free interest rate
of 3.0%. The volatility measured at the standard deviation of
continuously compounded share returns is based on statistical
analysis of daily share prices over the last three years. See Note
28 and Note 34(a) for the total expense recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income for share options granted
to directors and employees, and a related party respectively.
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(b)

BREE)
RZE——FREZEREERNA
Nw — R EEEXNE T 2 g
FHRAFEARTHERE004ETT ©
BAZEEHABARKELBEHZ
IR E0.50/E T « EXFTRITHEE - K
1847% -~ B% B U 25 £8.0% ~ & &t BB
T = F L ERERFFE30% °
RHBEEACROEREEEZAEY
BERDBREBEBE=-"F>25AKRES
AOMEE -ETFTESREEMN
REAERzBERERZERARRE
R X B D R &R K 28Kk i
34() °
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+ 23
B 75 &< M &
19 Reserves 19 f#1E
(@) Group (@ ~£EH
Share based Capital  Available-
Share  Capital Contributed Statutory compensation redemption for-sale Revaluation Exchange Retained
premium  reserve surplus  reserves reserve  reserve investment reserve  reserve  earnings Total
DRGNS EARE  AHREE
RGEE BAHE HABRH EERE AMEE & RE& EffRHE SHERE REEA @it
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tir  FEx T  TEx FEx ThL FiEx TExr TFEx FEL  TEx
(Note (i) (Note (ii) ~ (Note (i) (Note (iv))  (Note (v))
(R0 (ar) (B ERGi) (W) (HEw)
At 1 January 2013 W-E-=%-8-8° 976,349 7,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,105 2.4 = 10,572 410,402 1,052,259 2,596,231
Profit for the year FEREF - — — — — - - - — 151,217 151,217
Currency translation differences E¥nEEE - - - — - - - — 75,09 —  750%
Employee share option scheme: ERBRENE
— proceeds from share issues —BORAABRE 1,902 - - - (1,902) = = = = = =
— value of employee services —EERBEE - - - - 1,268 - - - - - 1,268
2012 final dividend paid ZE-ZFEREERE - - - - - - = = —  (77,693)  (77,693)
At 31 December 2013 R-E-Z#+-A=+-AH 978,251 7,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,071 .24 — 10,572 485,498 1,125,783 2,746,119
Representing: BRMT:
2013 final dvidend proposed ZE-CERRRERE 75,593
2013 special dividend proposed ZR-ZERREAIRE 7,559
Others Hify 1,042,631
1,125,783
At 1 January 2012 W-E-—£-f-H 974,447 7,746 (4,624) 128,798 3,454 2,241 (233) 10,572 398,120 962,753 2,483,274
Profit for the year FREF - - - - - — - - — 154919 154,919
Currency translation differences EHAREER — — — — — — — — 14,767 — 14,767
Available-for-sale financial asset HHECREE — — — - — - 233 — - — 233
Employee share option scheme: EEBRENY
— proceeds from share issues — BIORGFERE 1,902 - - - (1,902) — — — — — —
— value of employee services —EERBEE - - - - 3,170 - - - — — 3,170
Value of share options granted to a related B P —ZHEH z BEEEE
party — — — — 2,983 — — — — — 2,983
2011 final and special dividends paid T —FRARHREAIRE - - — — — - — — —  (57676)  (57,676)
Deregistration of a subsidiary BYE-HHEARZER — — — (2,954) — - - — (2,485) — (5,439)
Profit appropriation AR - - - 7737 - - - - — (7,737) —
At 31 December 2012 R-Z-—&#+-A=+-H 976,349 7,746 (4,624) 133,581 7,705 2,241 - 10,572 410,402 1,052,259 2,596,231
Representing: ARMT
2012 final dividend proposed ZT-ZERRRERE 77,647
Others £t 974,612
1,052,259

China Ting Group
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19 f# s ()

Company b) AT
Share based Capital
Share Contributed comp i redemption  Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve  earnings Total
R B XA EAME
RAEE BARK BB #iHE RERA @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TiEx TiEx T THET
(Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
(B 2 (i) (Fit & (v) (I 5EW)
At 1 January 2013 RZZ—=%—-F—H 976,349 468,054 7,705 2,241 259,179 1,713,528
Profit for the year FRE — — — — 79,071 79,071
Employee share option scheme: EERREE:
— proceeds from share issues — BOROAEHRE 1,902 — (1,902) - - —
— value of employee services — EERBEE = — 1,268 — — 1,268
2012 final dividend paid —T-—FERBREKE — = = — (77,693) (77,693)
At 31 December 2013 WZF-=%+=-A=1+-8 978,251 468,054 7,071 2,241 260,557 1,716,174
Representing: aRmT
2013 final dividend proposed ZT--FRERERE 75,593
2013 special dividend proposed —T-CERREEAIRE 7,559
Others i 177,405
260,557
At 1 January 2012 R-ZE-—%—-f—H 974,447 468,054 3,454 2,241 152,186 1,600,382
Profit for the year F R F — — - - 164,669 164,669
Employee share option scheme: EEBMREE
— proceeds from share issues — BITROAERE 1,902 - (1,902) — — —
— value of employee services — EERBEE — — 3,170 — — 3,170
Value of share options granted to a related party RY-—2BE ZBRERE — — 2,983 — — 2,983
2011 final and special dividends paid - —FENEERERRE — — — — (57,676) (57,676)
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—f+-A=+-H 976,349 468,054 7,705 2,241 259,179 1,713,528
Representing: ERWMT
2012 final dividend proposed T-CFRRREBRE 77,647
Others Hih 181,532
259,179

Notes:

(i) Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the paid
up share capital of the subsidiaries comprising the Group.

(i) Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between

the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to
the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the nominal
value of the share capital of the Company issued in exchange.

B <

(i) EARBERREE  BTRELXSE
BETEMNBRARZBRBEAR -

(i) AEBZHBABBERBE-_TZTRF
FEBEETEAMBBHRHBARZK
DEERARA T EITUAERERZ K
AEEH 2 Z5E -

EQREERARLH

—=FFR

Al
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19 Reserves (continued)

(b) Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)
(ii) (continued)

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the reorganisation of the Group took place in 2005 over the fair
value of the subsidiaries in exchange.

(iii) Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules and regulations on
foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC, the Company’s
PRC subsidiaries are required to transfer an amount of their profit for
the year to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total
of the fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. The statutory
reserve fund can only be used, upon approval by the relevant
authority, to make good of previous years' losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely
determined by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the PRC.
The enterprise expansion fund can only be used to increase capital
of group companies or to expand their production operations upon
approval by the relevant authority.

(iv) Share based compensation reserve represents value of employee
services under the Group's Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and Share
Option Scheme.

(v) Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of the
shares repurchased.

20 Deferred income tax — Group
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal
authority. The offset amounts are as follows:

ARABZHABBERBE-_STHF
AEBEEAMBEBHEBARZEEK
FEERRAZHBRAARFEZME
ZER -

(iif) EERBEEZEIERREROERR
HEE - RENFERIIIEEREDE
ZHBARNRR - KRR 2P EMNE
RAIAK-—EFEEMNEBHEBESE
EAME HERFAHMESREER
A& AN50% o A AR B AL 1R
EELABSEARUNRBHEAEFE 2
BEIENESHBRAZER -

CERRESZORMAEAPEEMH
BRABZEFEET - SHBAREL]
R CEERESETREEME
EBTARZER AAFEBEAHLEE
ES

(iv) UM XNaMEHEEAEBEERR
59 3% 65 A 0% AR A 5t &) K R ARRE Rt &1 0R
TZRERBEE-

(v) AXROREEEBOROZEE -

20 ELEFREHR —FKKH
1 43 A O 04T 2 8 LA S5 BD B B O 4
7 SR E S B E 4 9 BEFE TS B
— 5175 B 4B RO B B & 4K 45 4 3 P78 B
BEREMH - EHRENT

2013 2012

—EB—=F —_EF—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FET
Deferred income tax assets BELEFSTHEE (50,474) (43,291)
Deferred income tax liabilities BELEFSHAE 14,760 15,665
(35,714) (27,626)

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are
expected to be settled after more than 12 months.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 20 EZLEFFBH — REE(E&)

The movements in net deferred income tax assets are as follows: BEFSHEEFE 2SN T

2013 2012

=E—=F —E——F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAET

At 1 January n—HA—H (27,626) (25,205)

Exchange differences M H =5 (438) (119)

Credited to the profit or loss (Note 26) T AE 2 & (KM 7E26) (7,650) (2,302)

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H (35,714) (27,626)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BEMSHEERBERFRNZEH(CT

the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances ARRA—HISREREEE &R AT

within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Net fair
value losses
of financial
Decelerated assets at fair
tax Provisions for value through
depreciation inventories  profit or loss Total
EREEYER
ER#EXRY
BEEZE®
EEZDTE
HEHERE FERE BEEH st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET FTET
Deferred income tax assets EEFMBHEE
At 1 January 2012 A-ZE——%—F—H 11,338 24,739 5,498 41,575
Exchange differences fE =5 119 — — 119
Credited/(charged) to the profitor loss M1z XR A/ (1K) 2,714 454 (1,571) 1,597
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF
+ZA=+—H 14,171 25,193 3,927 43,291
Exchange differences BE =5 438 — — 438
Credited to the profit or loss REREFA 2,777 3,220 748 6,745
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=%
+=B=+—H 17,386 28,413 4,675 50,474

EREEERERATD T =—FFH [NES
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20 Deferred income tax — Group (continued)

20

ELFREH —AEE (&)

Revaluation of

Accelerated buildings and

tax land use rights Customer
depreciation on acquisition relationship Total
Uy B B B
BFR L
AR E AR EFB#% et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FTET FET
Deferred income tax liabilities ELfEHAR
At 1 January 2012 N-_Z——%—F—H — 14,916 1,454 16,370
Charged/(credited) to the profit or loss R BZE XM (Gt A) 715 (1,178) (242) (705)
At 31 December 2012 RZT—ZF
+=-A=+—H 715 13,738 1,212 15,665
Charged/(credited) to the profit or loss R EZR XM (Gt A) 514 (1,177) (242) (905)
At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=%
+-A=+—H 1,229 12,561 970 14,760

As at 31 December 2013, deferred income tax liabilities of
approximately HK$51,126,000 (2012: HK$43,810,000) have not been
established for the withholding taxation that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries in the PRC totalling
HK$1,022,514,000 (2012: HK$876,202,000) as the directors
considered that the timing of the reversal of the related temporary
differences can be controlled and the related temporary difference will
not be reversed and will not be taxable in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards
to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit through
the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of approximately HK$26,239,000 (2012:
HK$22,334,000) in respect of losses amounting to approximately
HK$104,956,000 (2012: HK$89,336,000), that can be carried forward
against future taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2014 to 2017
(2012: 2013 to 2016).

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

RZZE—=F+=ZA=+—H  BEEF
B B & 451,126,000 T (—Z T — —F:
43,810,000 7T) I K 4% 7R B & T M & A 7
i oK BE 2 F) ££1,022,514,0008 T (— & —
—1F 1 876,202,000/ JT.) & T 2 IR AEH
B REER AT AEH AN =E
BOREMAEEREEZES T NT RS
AR R B

i A8 B8 Bt %5 1) 25 7] 38 3B Kk 2R FE SR A R ) &
B ORERBHEERAEHEEERER -
AN 2 [ A 4 B A) A4S LA B R SR E AR B R
A 2 518 #7104,956,0008 7T (=T — — 4 :
89,336,000 7T.) M 7 52 I iE FT 15 B & B 4V
26,239,000 JT (=& — =4 : 22,334,000/
) MEBEA T NEE_T—+F
EmCCE—ZF: ZFE-—=FFZ_F—X
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21 Trade and other payables 21 ERESERERRHEMENSK
b |
Group Company
rEE b NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —ZT——-—fF Z—ZB—-=F Z—ZT—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET FTERx FHBT
Trade and bill payables BB SRR K
& 2R & 387,086 246,111 — —
Other payables and accruals H M pE AT RIE &
FEEtE M 180,311 172,507 2,581 2,722
Amount due to an associate FE AT — B & A A 308
(Note 34(c)) (B 5 34(c) 1,903 1,170 — —
Amount due to a joint venture ERN—MEE&ERTRIE
(Note 34(c)) (P 5 34(c) — 2,635 — —
569,300 422,423 2,581 2,722
The ageing analysis of trade and bill payables based on invoice date is ERNESEFRENZERREZAH 2K
as follows: BAMT
Group
rEME
2013 2012
—E—= —E—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FH&T
0 to 30 days 0£30H 281,132 170,847
31 to 60 days 31£260H 55,819 34,514
61 to 90 days 61290H 18,333 12,339
Over 90 days i #B90H 31,802 28,411
387,086 246,111
Bill payables are with average maturity dates of within 2 months. ENZEEZEERNEEAMBEARN -

EREEERERATD T =-"FF% NEY
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21 Trade and other payables (continued) 21 BRESRERREMENSRK
15 (#&)
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables REE 7 B E SRR E M EARIE (T
(excluding temporary receipt) are denominated in the following BEGREF)ZEEBEATIESEE:
currencies:
Group Company
rEH b NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-—=§ T ZEB-=F —T—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHET FHET FAT
HK$ BT 9,117 10,529 1 312
RMB AR 426,957 275,333 — —
Other currencies Hi &% 42,449 49,151 — —
478,523 335,013 1 312
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate their FENESEFREHEMENZIE ZEmEHR
fair values. HAFEMES -
22 Bank borrowings — Group 22 SBITEH—KE&E
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Bank borrowings RITHER
— secured —FER 275,161 257,965
— unsecured — 41,050 35,131
316,211 293,096

{EXl China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 22 SRITER—FKEE(E)
Borrowings are analysed as follows: BRITHT
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHET

Portion of bank borrowing due for repayment — £ R 2| HA (& 38 ~ R 17 {5 7K 3P

within one year which contains a 7 HhE AR ERERK
repayment on demand clauses — secured P — B AR ()
(Note) 5,794 —
Portion of bank borrowing due for repayment —¢ “EIBEE ZBITERE
after one year which contains a repayment CHAHBEZRERR
on demand clauses — secured (Note) B — B AR () 53,021 —
Term loan due for repayment within one year —FRE|EEE 2B HER
— secured — B A 216,346 257,965
Term loan due for repayment within one year —F N E|HEE 2B HE R
— unsecured — KA 41,050 35,131
Total bank borrowings RITER B 316,211 293,096
Note:  According to Hong Kong Interpretation 5, “Presentation of Financial Me: BESERBERIGBERRZZYN — ER
Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains AHBEEERBERRZERERZHE]
a Repayment on Demand Clause”, if a term loan agreement includes an ﬁﬁﬁ%‘ﬁtﬁuﬁfh@m/x%fﬂz%gfﬁ 18 32 1%
overriding repayment on demand clause (“callable feature”), which gives the RTESED B TERAEW B2 EEMG
lender a clear and unambiguous unconditional right to demand repayment R AIBER 2 RMBERER - BIERAER
at any time at its sole discretion, a borrower shall classify the term loan as HEEBBRABEHER D BARD B(E -
a current liability in its balance sheet, as the borrower does not have an FERABERALSEEEFEFTHEEEEE
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve ZHRBEEERERE GRS T =@ - Bt -
months after the reporting period. Accordingly the long-term portion of the RZB-—Z=ZH+=-A=+—H AEBEZRHT
Group's bank borrowing was classified as current liabilities in the balance EBERAREBICREAEABERNDERTDA
sheet as at 31 December 2013. & -
At 31 December 2013, the secured bank borrowings were secured by RZZE—Z=F+ZA=+—H BEMAR
certain leasehold land and buildings (Note 6) and land use rights (Note 1718 XA 48 BR TS 1B 4 /164,374,000 7T
8) with aggregated net book value of approximately HK$164,374,000 ZE— 4 121,246,000 L) 2 & T
(2012: HK$21,246,000). £ 3t R 48 F (P 5E6) & £ 3t {2 F 4 (P 7E8)
A -

EQREERARLH

A
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22 Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 22 RITER—FEE(E)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group's bank borrowings AEBFETEXREAELREREREE 2D
by type and currency is as follows: T :
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
US$ at floating rates ET o OFBFE — 17,225
HK$ at floating rates BT FEAE 248,815 213,131
RMB at floating rates AR ZEFIE 3,837 3,731
RMB at fixed rates AR - [EEF = 63,559 59,009
316,211 293,096
The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date are as REEB 2 BERERNEMNT :
follows:
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E——F
us$ EP — 3.00%
HK$ BT 2.83% 3.38%
RMB AR 6.13% 4.80%
The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair RITERCREERERATERSE °
values.
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: AEBREEERRENDT
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHET
Floating rate F BRI
— expiring within one year — —FERNER 140,000 349,239
Fixed rate E A &
— expiring within one year — —FAEW 436,359 256,033
576,359 605,272
The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to —FAERMIARERFERME AR-Z
review at various dates during 2014. —NEANTRBETAER -

{0l China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013
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23 Other income 23 Hftlr A
2013 2012
=E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHE& T
Commission income el A 3,499 5,162
Government grants 2@/ 3,336 41
Rental income HAERA 6,119 1,968
Scrap sales BERFH & 3,729 432
Others EAh 7,534 5,961
24,217 13,564
24 Other (losses)/gains, net 24 Ht(E58) WRFE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FH& T
Net exchange (losses)/gains M5 (F18), W $58 (17,667) 1,803
Fair value gain on investment properties WEWME 2N FEKZ
(Note 7) (B 5E7) 2,000 4,000
Net fair value (losses)/gains on financial assets & A FEHIRAE B IR PR E
at fair value through profit or loss ZEMEBEAFE(EE)
W R (2,844) 2,116
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BELREEBIE
equipment (378) (269)
Gain on deregistration of a subsidiary B — R B A R s 2 Uk — 5,439
Loss on conversion of trade receivables to EWE ZERE IR RERERE
promissory notes (Note 15(ii) 2 B8 (B EE15(G0) — (10,005)
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale HEAHEESMEE 2 W&
financial asset (Note 13) (P 5£13) — 2,558
Net fair value gain on derivative financial MEemIAEZAFENKR
instruments FEE 1,266 —
Realised gain on derivative financial MESMIAZEESERKE
instruments 1,286 —
(16,337) 5,642

EREEERERAT T =-FFuH N
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25 Finance income and costs 25 MEWARRKR
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT
Finance income — interest income on REERA —F B ARE
— bank deposits —RITFX 4,844 9,793
— amounts due from associates (Note 34(a)) — JEUHES QA& 2 K18
(M 3E34(a)) 407 130
— loan to an associate (Note 34(a)) —BXRT—HBE LA
(M 3E34(a)) 18,995 9,501
— entrusted loans —ZHER 30,754 —
— promissory notes — A HBIR 5,696 8,345
60,696 27,769
Finance costs — interest expense on BEKA —RTIIERZF
BRHX
— bank borrowings — RITERX (18,089) (12,546)
42,607 15,223
A
26 Income tax expense 26 FIBMBX
2013 2012
—E-=F —TE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Current income tax BN ERFT 1S /¢
— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a)) — BBFEH (M @) 18,619 17,946
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b)) — B 1 2 P AS BE(B 32 (b)) 44,110 52,240
— Qver-provision in prior years — BAFE 2 BEEE (155) @)
— PRC corporate withholding income tax — PR EENMER
(Note (c)) (B 5E () = 4,236
Deferred income tax (Note 20) i 3E P15 1 (BT 3£ 20) (7,650) (2,302)
54,924 72,116
Notes: B 5% -
(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) (a) EBN BRI ENRNE TR R AU
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. 16.5% (—F — —4F : 16.5%) 1F H B -
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Income tax expense (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of the
PRC established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial reporting
purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes. The applicable enterprise income tax rate
for these subsidiaries of the Group is 25% (2012: 25%).

The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income tax rate
for foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential rates to 25%
with effect from 1 January 2008. Companies established in the PRC before 16
March 2007 and previously taxed at the rate lower than 25% were offered a
gradual increase of tax rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain subsidiaries of the
Group established in the PRC enjoyed preferential income tax rate from 2008
to 2012 and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or when the preferential
treatment expires. Certain subsidiaries established in the PRC were entitled
to exemption and concessions from income tax under tax holidays during
the year ended 31 December 2012. Income tax was calculated at rates given
under the concessions.

Under the new Corporate Income Tax Law, corporate withholding income
tax is levied on the foreign investor incorporated in Hong Kong for dividend
which arises from profit of foreign investment enterprises earned after 1
January 2008 at a tax rate of 5%.

The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax

Notes to the Financial Statements
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MBRRWE

FriEHiFE < (&)

MR ()

(b)

AED (D B RS B TR B P B AR L R AR 2 BT R
RAEIREER BB E 2 2R FIELEE I
MBEARBATENRAAMEH 2 BUARMALE
AELAE AEEZENBRAZERLE
FRER B R B25% (ZF — =4 : 25%) °

RBEHOCEMGSRE SNECEZLEMBSHR
FH-_TF\F-A-HERBEZEERE
LE#HEB% - RZFFLFE=ATARAHRS
B S RBERKER25% 2 AR B EREF
NIEIEZ225% - AR BRPEKLZE THE
RAIA T \FE-_T - —FHHZEME
REER UR T _FRIAEBFBEN
BERNEB%HRBRE - HE—F——F+=
A=+—RLEFEARN RPERIZETHE
RARBBPBEERERER - FIERERBT
HEBZBEFH -

RIEH O EASHE  REBEMAILZ BN
REEARNERCER-_FTENF-—A—HK
BRER 2 F B R E A 2 BB R B R5% MU %
BIMEH -

7 5 18 5t B P 1S BE AT ) 2 i IR BRI AR AR
SERZEMNERZMEFTHRERGFEZ

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: EwnBREE0T:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Profit before income tax W P 45 250 B & 205,415 225,880
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable 1% & &) A & & & F#@ F 2
to profits in the respective jurisdictions AR EAEBIE 48,813 51,869
Effects of tax concession HREEEZXE = (950)
Income not subject to tax BARB 2 WA (479) (66)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax BRNERER B IEEE
losses (432) (270)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes A 2 FAX 5,172 8,673
Over-provision in prior years BAEFEBERE (155) @)
Tax losses not recognised RIER 2 BIEE 1B 1,958 8,586
PRC corporate withholding tax PR ZETENR — 4,236
Others Hity 47 42
Income tax expense Frig iR 54,924 72,116

EAZ ME PR ER24% (ZF——F:
23%) ° AN Th e 5 S RDA IR 2 AR & E i
BRARBIZAMBENEL B -

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 24% (2012: 23%).
The increase is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group's
subsidiaries in respective jurisdictions.

EREEERERAT T =-FF%H NS
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B 75 &< M &
27 Expenses by nature 27 RMESEHX
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHE T
Auditor’s remuneration 1% ERD B & 3,300 3,300
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 8) o s R A 8 (P 5E8) 3,690 3,198
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 12) WA EEE (M E12) 9,359 9,370
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ % - i E M R &1 &
(Note 6) (Bt 5£6) 119,037 109,947
Employee benefit expenses (including EERFHAZ(BEEZNE)
directors’ emolument) (Note 28) (Bt 3£28) 561,939 561,942
Changes in inventories of finished goods and & fk & M 7E & b 17 &8 &
work in progress (139,020) 5,015
Raw materials and consumables used ERARMEEERE® 1,130,170 1,115,195
Direct operating expenses arising from EEXHSWRAZKREDERNRA
investment properties that generate rental BrEELERE
income 52 52
Operating lease rental in respect of property, % - =L &#E 2
plant and equipment KEHERS 35,148 33,286
Processing and subcontracting charges MIESBER 237,220 235,385
Duties and other taxes 075 M B A B 18 7,384 14,659
Provision for impairment of receivables JE U5 R TE R 1B 4 8 (B RE15)
(Note 15) 5,375 3,387
Share-based payment to a related party M—R2EET N2 UARG A
(Note 34(a)) B 2 5KE (i 5E34() — 2,983
Others Hitp 269,738 289,123
Total cost of sales, selling, marketing and HERAR  HE - EHRDH
distribution costs and administrative BRAR R AT 2 MR
expenses 2,243,392 2,386,842
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MBRRWE

Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERFFEX(BRESMH
directors’ emoluments) &)
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Salaries, wages and bonuses e LE R 486,225 490,075
Pension costs — defined contribution plans R K& ik & — & 58 ( Z G &

(Note) (Bt 1) 52,221 47,118
Share-based payments VAR 19 4 E A 2 5K 1,268 3,170
Staff welfare BI@A 22,225 21,579

561,939 561,942

Note:

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the local municipal
government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 23% of employees’ basic salary
to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme
("MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are
held in separate trustee-administered funds. Both the Group and the
employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant
income up to a maximum of HK$1,250 per employee per month.

GEE

AEETHENBARIZESER2EAEHTHAEE R
Bz ERERRNKETE - AKBPRMBLRIRESR
BEAH©223%AZEHR  REEZRAKBHNEE -

AEETREBRIBHIEATEE (58
Beid) wESHIAZEERBILE
RAEE -AEENEEHABARES
HEWRAZS%IELEHR  LRASEES
1,250/ 7T °

ESEEERERAT —FT - =—FF®W
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFAX(BRES#HS)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) (&)
(@) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments ) EELEEEBEAEZHE
The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or AEEBHE-ZFT—=F+=-A=+—
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 is AEFEENHENTARAZES
set out below: ZEBE AT
Basic salaries,
housing allowances,
other allowances Contributions
and benefits in kind to pension  Discretionary
Name %A Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
HEX§He
EERE RE2E  BASHE
He REWAIH (K ) 2R BEEA @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER
Ting Man Yi THR - 3,000 15 1,000 4,015
Ding Jianer TER - 2,130 15 500 2,645
Ting Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer) T # /R (TR %) - 3,000 15 800 3,815
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,349 15 1,450 2,814
Cheng Chi Pang Epsy 240 — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung Er# 360 — - — 360
Leung Man Kit ARG 240 — — — 240
840 9,479 60 3,750 14,129

(IS8 China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




28 Employee benefit expenses (including
directors’ emoluments) (continued)

(@)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(continued)

The remuneration of each director of the Company paid or
payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 is
set out below:

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T

28 EERAHAX(BREEMNSE)
(#&)

() ESKEEEEAEZHME (&)

REEHE-_T——F+-_A=+—
AEFEENKENTARAEES
ZEHME SN

Basic salaries,

housing allowances,
other allowancesand ~ Contributions

benefits in kind topension  Discretionary
Name i Fees (Note) plans bonus Total
EX§e -
FERN - EtEHR  RIK&sE
e REM & () ZHR B @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET THT FiET THT
Ting Man Yi TR - 3,000 14 1,000 4,014
Ding Jianer TESR — 2,130 14 500 2,644
Ting Hung i (Chief Executive Officer) T # R (TR ) — 3,000 14 1,000 4,014
Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE — 1,300 14 1,450 2,764
Cheng Chi Pang LFsY 240 — — — 240
Wong Chi Keung Er@ 360 - — — 360
Leung Man Kit ARE 240 — — — 240
840 9,430 56 3,950 14,276

Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value.

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors
of the Company as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group or as compensation for loss of office.

MiE: HeEDMN=REWREEE-

ARREBEZEHMERZEAME W
EEBNMERRRREREE N
e RF L MAREELMAR
SEBER/RER ML ZHME -

ESEEERERAT —FT - =—FF®W
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28 Employee benefit expenses (including 28 EERAFEX(BEESHE)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) (#&)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEESFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in AEBFAGRFMH2AERALTE
the Group for the year include four (2012: four) directors of BARRINEEEF( T —ZF: 1
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis Z)  EM &R EXKMZ@m25 2
presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments payable to the AMARB - FRX - ERNBRT—F
remaining one (2012: one) individual during the year are as AT (ZE—ZF:—B)zM&mT:
follows:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Basic salaries, housing allowances, other AEAXFHE - BEEBL
allowances and benefits in kind (Note) Hi 2B R EMF =
(B =) 1,346 1,298
Contributions to pension plans RIKSETE 2K 15 14
Discretionary bonuses (SRR 1,200 1,220
2,561 2,532
Note:  Other benefits in kind include share option value. s HEaZEDAZeE@REEE -
None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived any REBSESHMATHERELM
emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the Group to e MASETERZEATE
the individual as an inducement to join or upon joining the e ERFEMARNEELMA
Group or as compensation for loss of office. REBSIERXERBLZHE -

29 Profit attributable to equity holders of the 29 ZEATREZFH A B EF

Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt ARABIREEBEAEBERMNERNRR 2B

with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of T AR A H79,071,0008 T (ZE —=

approximately HK$79,071,000 (2012: HK$164,669,000). F 164,669,000/ 7T ) °

30 Earnings per share 30 SRER

(@)  The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the @ HESREXBINDBEAAR
Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the Company of AkERBEAREMGAEESGF
approximately HK$151,217,000 (2012: HK$154,919,000) and #9151,217,000% jT(= & — = %
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the 154,919,000 70) R F N E BT E &
year of 2,099,523,000 (2012: 2,097,332,000). A& 7 o F ¥ £02,099,523,0008% (=

T — 4 :2,097,332,000%) 5t & -
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30 Earnings per share (continued) 30 BREF(E)

(b)  Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the by EBRESFSRMNDIBRABEELH S
weighted average number of shares outstanding to assume RD# A%E  BEDEITRMNDO
conversion of all dilutive potential shares. IEFHHELFETE -

During the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012, there BE-_T—=FR-_FT—Z-F+2=H
were no dilutive potential ordinary shares deemed to be issued =+—HLEFEAN ARBEERK
at no consideration for all outstanding share options granted TR EBREREITE -
under the share option scheme. MEEZTHESTRARFERARER
BEAT °
Dividends 31 BRE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Final (Note) #H (M 7E)
Proposed final dividend of HK3.60 cents (2012:  ## Jk 4% Hi i% 8. & I I i 1% 3.60
HK3.70 cents) per ordinary share BI(ZZT—=4F :3.70/
il 75,593 77,647

Proposed special dividend of HK0.36 cent BORF AR B8 AR E i %0.36

(2012: Nil) per ordinary share B ZE—=F %) 7,559 —
83,152 77,647

Note:

The amount of 2013 proposed final dividend is based on 2,099,818,000 shares in
issue as at 26 March 2014 (2012: 2,098,568,000 shares in issue as at 26 March 2013).

At a meeting held on 26 March 2014, the directors proposed a special
dividend of HK0.36 cent per ordinary share in additional to a final
dividend of HK3.60 cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividends
are not reflected as a dividend payable in the financial statements, but
will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year
ending 31 December 2014.

The actual final dividend for 2012 was approximately HK$77,693,000
due to 1,250,000 additional shares issued during the period from 27
March 2013 to 3 June 2013, the date of closure of the register of the
members, and were paid out on 14 June 2013.

3

GEX

T CHEBRRAREREZHREDNER T —NFE=
A=+XBZB %17 1,2,099,818,000/ (= F — =4 :
RZZE—=F=A=+BZB %7K 1%2,098,568,000
&) -

RZE-—MF=A=+BRTZEH
EFHREZRMAKLBRKRSERERAR360
BN PEBRAHFNIRESRL BR
0.367 Il o ## R A% B I R 7 B 75 8 &% 5
EEMRE - B KR Eﬁzé_f mE+=
A=+—RHIEFEINERE DR ©

HREZZE—=Ff=A=Z++tHE=ZZ—
“FNA-HEERERNDBFELF
) HHY) B R R #E SN 8 171,250,000 8% R
M WMZE—ZFZERKERENA

77,693,000 L WER -TE—=F XA+
AR e
RERZERERAT —T - —FFR
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32 Net cash generated from operations 32 REMBRELFH
(@  Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash generated from @ KEZNHELCEMSRSFE Y
operations is as follows: R
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHE T
Operating profit 5 171,331 214,404
Adjustments for: P
— Depreciation of property, plant and —WE BEREHE
equipment e 119,037 109,947
— Amortisation of land use rights — b R A B 3,690 3,198
— Amortisation of intangible assets —EREESE 9,359 9,370
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and —HEWE BER
equipment (see below) BEEEMT) 378 269
— Net fair value losses/(gains) on financial —BRATEIREE
assets at fair value through profit ARTPEEZ®
or loss BEEANFEES
B, () Fe8E 2,844 (2,116)
— Net fair value gains on derivative — eI A
financial instruments NFEREFHE (1,266) —
— Loss on conversion of trade receivables — B E SRR E R
to promissory notes REHBREZ
B8 — 10,005
— Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale ~ — H& A fit H & 4 &b
financial asset BEz s — (2,558)
— Fair value gain on investment properties — — & EW¥ 2 A F A
Uy 25 (2,000) (4,000)
— Provision for inventories —FEEE 5,215 9,805
— Provision for impairment of receivables — W FRIE 2 RE
Bim 5,375 3,387
— Share option granted to a related party — BT —R2WEFZ
g — 2,983
— Share option expense — AR R 1,268 3,170
Changes in working capital: EEAeEE:
— Inventories —=FE (165,304) 18,715
— Trade and other receivables —EWESER R
Ho Al & W R IR (39,939) (95,590)
— Financial assets at fair value through —BRATEIRE
profit or loss BaiTREz
SEEE (199) 4,382
— Trade and other payables —ERNE SRR K
H b fE S 3K IR 172,830 (13,501)
Net cash generated from operations KEREH 55 282,619 271,870

BVl China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




32 Net cash generated from operations
(continued)

33

(b)

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise:

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 7% 3R K B 3T

32 KEmBREFHEE

(b) REAREREHRERAN - HEWE -
W E R &2 ERIERRE:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
F& T FET
Net book amount IR FE 1,926 1,538
Loss on disposal of property, plant and LEWE BEREEBIE
equipment (Note 24) (Fft 3% 24) (378) (269)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plantand H& W « BE&
equipment R ETIS A 1,548 1,269
Commitments 33 KiE
(@) Capital commitment (a) BARKIE
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no capital R-_ZE—=F+=-_A=+—8 &%
commitment which is contracted but not provided for and EXmE BERZELEDLITLH

(b)

authorised but not contracted for in respect of property, plant
and equipment. As at 31 December 2012, the Group had
capital commitment contracted but not provided for in respect
of property, plant and equipment amounted to approximately
HK$116,103,000.

Operating lease commitments

As leasee

The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses and
plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease
agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation claims
and renewal rights.

The actual payments in respect of certain operating leases are
calculated at a certain percentage of sales of the respective
retail outlets or at the higher of the minimum commitments
and the amounts determined based on a percentage of the
sales of the related outlets.

BEREHBEREIEBHRTLHZ
BREYE RZTE——F+=ZA=+
—B AEERDE BERRRE
BEIHNERRBE 2 EREREDLNR
116,103,000/ 7T °

(b) EEHEERR

TERATANA
AEBEREBETARBEECEHERZ
HAZEZEE WHRAE-BEEMN
EBERSZHE ZEHEZFH -
MERRBENESAETR -

ETREHEZEBNRDEET
EEREEIETEALHE &
PEEAERREAEESHEE
CR-BAHFETSEME LR
BEHE -

EQREERARLH

A

= —=—FF R
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33 Commitments (continued) 33 AE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments (continued) (b) REHEREE
As leasee (continued) TEREMEA(E)
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- BEAAIHELCEHEEREINZ
cancellable operating leases are as follows: SEEERBEBOT:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
Land and buildings T R EF
— No later than 1 year — T EI1F 19,255 17,314
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BEFENER
5 years 54 15,755 9,491
35,010 26,805
Plant and equipment R B &
— No later than 1 year — B EE 140 140
— Later than 1 year and no later than — BEFETHER
5 years 54 196 336
336 476
Total Fe 35,346 27,281
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33 Commitments (continued)

(b)

Operating lease commitments (continued)

As lessor

At 31 December 2013, the Group had total future minimum
lease receipts under non-cancellable operating leases falling
due as follows:

Notes to the Financial Statements
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33 A&4E ()
(b) EEREREE

EA ML A

R-T—=%F+-"A=+—8 &%
EAR R A AT F H B 5 2 1 7] 8l
KEHEZARRFEBEERBERA

NN
2013 2012
=E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Within one year 1R 4,206 1,330
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EFRF
(BEERME) 4,499 1,344
8,705 2,674

ESEEERERAT —FT - =—FF®W
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34 Significant related party transactions 34
The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company'’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are related
parties of the Group:

Name

=L

EXABERIRS

7K % & A Longerview Investments Limited (72
RBEZHSFMER)MES - EF5E
RRRTN% 2 B fp o 88T 229% B 0 B~
BIEH -

EERRNINRRARAEE 2ET

Relationship with the Group
BEAEBZER

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng Accessories”)

MMERBEHARAA(FEEBRD

Zhejiang Haoran Property Company Limited
AL EREXBRAR

China Ting Pietraluna Limited (“China Ting Pietraluna”)
EREANERAATERERANMD

Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited

Ting Camuto Enterprises Limited

Hangzhou China Ting Property Development Company Limited
(“China Ting Property”)
MMEREHERZRRAR(ERFMHE]D)

G-T (International) Fashion Company Limited (“G-T (International)”)

B (BB AR AR

G-Ill Hong Kong Limited (“G-II")
G-Il Hong Kong Limited ([G-I11])

The name of Huasheng Accessories and China Ting Property referred
to in the above represents management’s best efforts at translating
the Chinese name of these companies as no English name has been
registered or available.

(@) Transactions with related parties
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and the
pricing of these transactions was determined based on mutual
negotiation and agreement between the Group and the related
parties.

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013

An associate

RN

An associate

R
Fik—/N]|

A joint venture

A B AT

A joint venture

Py =
/NG

An associate

RN

el

An associate

R
Fik—/N]|

The major shareholder of an associate
—fHBERR 2 EEZRER

MR ERBHRERFHMEL BEELRA
HERRXEHE WERARXEREIER
BEHNBEELRNEHMAE -

(a)

REELETZRS

EFERA TXZRBTIMAERIE
FEBARPET MUFXHZ
EEAREASEEREN EMERE
Ak ipEmEE -



34 Significant related party transactions

Notes to the Financial Statements
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3 EXBELIREZ(A)

(continued)
(@) Transactions with related parties (continued) () HBEEFETZXRS(E)
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHET
Interest income from Huasheng Accessories 2 (5 3 B 85 6L 2 7l &
LON 128 130
Interest income from a subsidiary of G-T RE B (BB —E W
(International) BAR2F B A 279 —
Purchases of accessories from Huasheng ) 25 B o R B RS R
Accessories 9,480 10,563
Purchases from China Ting Pietraluna MESER N — 120
Sales of finished goods to China Ting HERKmTERE
Pietraluna B 25,911 40,376
Technical support fee for wool product MERER NI
development to China Ting Pietraluna EHEMERME
RE 155 1,624
Interest income from China Ting Property KREESFEHEZF B
WA 18,955 9,501
Share-based payment to G-Il MG-IZ 2 AR DA
Hut 2 KA — 2,983
(b) Key management compensation (b) FEEEEZHRMH
2013 2012
—_E—=F —E—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET
Salaries and other short-term employee HekEMEEES
benefits 12 A 21,607 21,665
Post-employment benefits RKAE F 116 124
Share-based payments VARG 0 B E B 2 3K — 1,902
21,723 23,691
ELEBERERAT —ZT  =FFK
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34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXNBERIRS (&)
(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (0 HEEFZFEREH
Group Company
rEH NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E2—= —T—F =ZEBE-=F —ZT——_F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAET FET T
Advances/loans to associates ~ #\ 3K B R FHE &
NS 602,489 512,241 — —
Receivables from related JE Y B 3 75 38
parties
— associates — Bt A 37,120 26,179 = —
— subsidiaries — B AR — — 1,449,861 1,446,702
— joint ventures — A 3,739 325 — —
Payables to related parties e B E 75 ;A
— an associate — — 5? % NG| 1,903 1,170 — —
— ajoint venture ——HEERQRA — 2,635 — —
The advances to associates of approximately HK$289,977,000 I S T - I/ Z & % 4
(2012: HK$274,116,000) are unsecured, interest-free and have 289,977,000 (= T — = F:
no pre-determined repayment terms. 274,116,000/ 7T) A &K - £ B A
mIBEEEENE -
The loan to an associate of approximately HK$312,512,000 EXTF—HMEBEEAAZEEND
(2012: HK$238,125,000) is unsecured, interest-bearing at a 312,512,000/ 71(_ T — - &
range from 6.77% to 7.32% (2012: 7.32%) per annum on the 238,125,000/ T) & &K I - & F 7
principal and will be repayable before 1 July 2016 with the ENF677%E732% (ZT—_F:
principal and all the interest. 1R%B)BERSFABLBAR-T —
NELHA—HA 1;ai%zliﬁ&ﬁﬁ*ﬁ7’r'l
Bo
All receivables and payables from/to associates and joint MERKNEEMNBZARRAEZE R
ventures are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand, TR IEY A &K ﬁi B R IR
except for the amount due from an associate of approximately EkEER HEWN—BEH2S AT
HK$1,279,000 (2012: HK$2,487,000), which bears interest at FIE 491,279,000/ T(ZZ — —4F =
6.65% (2012: 6.65%) per annum. 2,487,000/ L) R oh - ZRRIBR TR

E6.65% (ZE—_1F : 6.65%) 58 ©
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3 EXBELIREZ(A)

34 Significant related party transactions
(continued)

(9]

Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (o)

All receivables from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and repayable on demand, except for the amounts due
from subsidiaries of approximately HK$767,754,000 (2012:
HK$724,819,000), which have no pre-determined repayment
terms.

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair
values.

The advances/loans to associates were denominated in the
following currencies.

HBELTZFREH (E)
FrE WM B AR RIEY AEIEA -
G ERBEREREE  MREKHEB
AR 2 T 49767,754,0008 T (=
— — 4 :724,819,00058 7T) K& S - %
FIEWETEAETERY -

I E Sz REEREELRAFERS

BRERTHMERTDZE
S| E M ETE -

BT

Group Company
rE RAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F —E—= —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET FHERT FHET
Denominated in: LA %) & EHE
HK$ BT 19,756 12,158 — —
RMB AR 582,733 500,083 — —
602,489 512,241 — —
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in the R BAE S RIBUAT I BB E -
following currencies.
Group Company
rE ARA T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=F T ZEB-=F —T—-F
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET FHET FHET
Denominated in: AT %) & %5 E
HK$ BT 18 8,284 1,449,861 1,446,702
RMB AR® 40,841 18,220 — —
40,859 26,504 1,449,861 1,446,702
ESEEERBERAT —T—=—FFH
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34 Significant related party transactions 3 EXNBERIRS (&)
(continued)
() Year-end balances with related parties (continued) (0 HBEAZERGE&(E)
The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the ERBAERRBATIEBE -

following currencies.

Group Company
AEE LN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—_E—=F —ZT——-—fF Z—ZB—=HF Z—ZT—-F
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FHET FAT
Denominated in: AT &M E

us$ ETT — 2,635 — —
RMB AR 1,903 1,170 — —
1,903 3,805 — —

Bl  China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2013




Five-year Financial Summary
TF B %2

RZFE—=F+=A=+—8H

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-controlling

interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

For the financial years ended 31 December

As at 31 December 2013

AEEBETEMBRFELERNEEREE
BERIEEGIEEEHEINERNT

BE+T-A=1+T—HLHBREE
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)

(BREEEAN  2UTETLE5)

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—ETNE —T-2F _T——F _ZE-—_F ZEB-Z=F
Revenue EEE 2,090,980 2,561,096 2,472,539 2,582,040 2,406,843
Cost of sales $H 5 AR AR (1,369,110)  (1,761,254)  (1,702,807) (1,808,881) (1,647,108)
Gross profit £ A 721,870 799,842 769,732 773,159 759,735
Other income EH b YA 15,652 19,213 7,480 13,564 24,217
Other (losses)/gains, net Hith (B518),/ W &= 20,370 (10,398) (5,736) 5,642 (16,337)
pe&:}
Selling, marketing and E R (175,918)  (238,468)  (279,831)  (295,959)  (301,813)
distribution costs Pal 1N
Administrative expenses TR (226,812)  (236,627)  (259,583)  (282,002)  (294,471)
Operating profit KR A 355,162 333,562 232,062 214,404 171,331
Finance income/(costs), net BMEWA S (RA)FHE 4,791 (1,100) (5,573) 15,223 42,607
Share of losses of DI ERREE (1,615) (364) (1,215) (3,604) (9,368)
associates
Share of (loss)/profit of a jointly %3 {5 — i £k A 45 ) — (59) 524 (143) 845
controlled entity EE(EE),&F
Negative goodwill arising on WEEEramE 92,686 — — — —
the acquisition
Profit before income tax B P45 154 B s A 451,024 332,039 225,798 225,880 205,415
Income tax expense g i (68,417) (66,891) (56,475) (72,116) (54,924)
Profit for the year F FE 3 F 382,607 265,148 169,323 153,764 150,491
Non-controlling interests FE 12 I 1 R (5,982) 1,849 896 1,155 726
Profit attributable to equity RARIREREA 376,625 266,997 170,219 154,919 151,217
holders of the Company X fapingl
ZEQEBELERERAT —T— —F 45 [NEE




Five-year Financial Summary
hFEMBHE

As at 31 December 2013 R=-ZT—=F+=-F=+—H

As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
(Amounts expressed in HK$'000, unless specified)
(RBEEHN 2UTFETZ5)
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“EENF —T-FTF T——F T—_F ZB-Z=F

Non-current Assets ERBEE 1,546,889 1,528,592 1,636,231 1,956,148 2,087,276
Current Assets MEBEE 1,405,132 1,559,273 1,773,489 1,639,596 1,834,249
Total Assets BERE 2,952,021 3,087,865 3,409,720 3,595,744 3,921,525
Non-current Liabilities ERBBE 19,991 19,343 16,370 15,665 14,760
Current Liabilities mEAE 456,147 446,145 657,665 731,531 907,599
Total Liabilities BEBE 476,138 465,488 674,035 747,196 922,359
Total Equity e BE 2,475,883 2,622,377 2,735,685 2,848,548 2,999,166
Net Current Assets MEBEEFE 948,985 1,113,128 1,115,824 908,065 926,650
Total Assets Less Current BEBER

Liabilities mEEE 2,495,874 2,641,720 2,752,055 2,864,213 3,013,926
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